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80 years of serving the labor movement 

“Time and experience will enable us to so develop our enterprise to 

place it beyond our present conception of possibilities.”—Matthew Woll, President’s Report, “One Year of Progress: Addresses and Communications” 

1927 Annual Report, The Union Labor Life Insurance Company
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“I’ve been a part of this company for so long and the 

future looks as good as the past. As ULLICO has grown, 

there have been opportunities for all of us to grow, too.” 
Joseph Ranaudo, 31-year employee

“Many of us started in the original New York office and we are still 

a close knit group. The ULLICO family is not just the companies….

it’s all of us who are a part of it.” 
James Messinger, 32-year employee

“I am proud to be ULLICO’s most tenured employee. ULLICO is not just about 

work; it’s about family. I even met my wife here! As I look back on the years, every 

change has brought ULLICO closer to what matters most…the working people.”  
Vernon Fields, 38-year employee

Vernon FieldsJoseph RanaudoJames Messinger

As we celebrate 80 years of service to the labor community, we realize that 
we could not have reached that milestone without the hard work and dedi-
cation of our employees. For many years, these members of the ULLICO 
family have played an integral part in the success that is revealed in these 

pages. In tribute to their loyalty and service, we highlight all of the employees who 
have worked for ULLICO for 25 years or more, as of December 2007. We took the 
opportunity to ask them why they have remained loyal and committed to our Com-
pany and the responses were virtually unanimous—ULLICO continues to meet the 
needs of its employees and the labor community—today, tomorrow, and beyond.
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Message from the Chairman
Joseph J. Hunt, Chairman, ULLICO Inc.

Our 80th year of serving America’s working families causes me to think about our roots and how 
we’ve grown, yet stayed true to our beginnings. Our founder, Matthew Woll, was a vice presi-
dent of the American Federation of Labor who believed that if America’s business was business, 
then working people should be incorporated as well as organized.

Workers were getting left behind in the booming 
industrial age. For many of these organized workers, 
insurance was unavailable because insurers did not 
want to take the underwriting risk associated with 
their jobs. Woll had a vision for a better arrangement. 
Unions would form their own insurance compa-
ny…one workers could trust. That trust was what 
ULLICO was founded upon 80 years ago. Continu-
ing to build on and earn that trust every day is what 
ULLICO is all about.

ULLICO was launched on the eve of the Great De-
pression and we not only survived, but we prospered. 
We understood the needs of labor and created new 
products and services to fill those needs—needs com-
mercial providers often ignored. New business doesn’t 
come about from the single-minded pursuit of profits. 
Our goal has never been to be the biggest business 
on the block but to anticipate the needs of labor and 
develop products, programs, and services to best meet 
those needs. In that mission, we are a success.

Our achievements over these many years could not have 
been accomplished without the skills of our profession-
als and expert technicians. ULLICO could not survive 
without the dedication and hard work of our employ-
ees—they are the living heritage of the Company.

Our total commitment to the needs of working 
people is why our company has endured good times 
and bad—that remains ULLICO’s focus today.

In 2007, ULLICO reached many milestones. In this 
annual report, we trace the 80-year history of our 
great company. While we celebrate this special mile-
stone, we are also hitting another tremendous land-
mark—the 30th anniversary of our flagship product, 
Separate Account J. Over the last 30 years, J for Jobs 
has funded more than 400 projects through more 
than $8.6 billion in construction and permanent 
loans, creating an estimated 400 million man-hours 
of work which translates into more than 200,000 
full-time construction jobs. For 2007, the 5- and 
10-year annualized return for J for Jobs once again 
exceeded its benchmark on a net-of-fee basis.*†

J for Jobs is just one of the many unique solutions  
ULLICO has developed exclusively for the labor mar-
ket. Be sure to take the time to review our timeline 
on page 24. It is a history lesson in dedication and 
success.

Financially, the Company enjoyed a very successful 
year as revenue growth and operating profits were 
achieved in all core lines of business for the first time 
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in more than 10 years. A.M. Best, the leading source 
for insurance financial strength ratings, recognized 
our continued strong balance sheet and improv-
ing operating profile by reaffirming both The Union 
Labor Life Insurance Company and ULLICO Casualty 
Company’s secure, B+ ratings while moving ULLICO 
Casualty to a positive outlook. 

Equally important, we achieved these positive results 
while at the same time making significant investment 
in new growth initiatives. By continuing our strategy 
of redeploying resources and capital from low-margin 
businesses to growth opportunities, the Company 
made strong progress in developing the broad and 
diverse portfolio of products and services necessary 
to position ULLICO for sustainable growth and im-
proved profitability.

Among the notable successes were: our new medical 
stop loss program; a series of new casualty products 
with particular focus on a risk-solutions approach to 
customer needs; initial progress in the transformation 
of the asset management product line to a full scope 
retirement services business; and the well-received 
launch of our Market Development group.

Our Board of Directors has been strengthened with the 
addition of Mark Ayers, President, Building and Con-
struction Trades Department of the AFL-CIO, as our 
new Secretary-Treasurer and with the arrival of Lindell 
Lee, Secretary-Treasurer of the International Brother-
hood of Electrical Workers. They replace Ed Sullivan 
and Jon Walters, who have retired following long 
careers of service and leadership to organized labor. 
While Ed stepped down as the Secretary-Treasurer, we 
are pleased that he will remain on our Board. I want to 
thank both Ed and Jon for their tireless efforts for labor 
and ULLICO. I also want to congratulate our General 
Counsel, Teresa Valentine on her promotion to Senior 
Vice President. Teresa was instrumental in reinstating 
Union Labor Life in the state of Florida and settling the 
longstanding inquiry by the Department of Labor.

In early 2008, we announced the appointment of 
two new executives to Chief Executive Officer Mark 
Singleton’s team. After a long and distinguished ca-

reer with the Laborers’ International Union of North 
America, Ed Smith is joining ULLICO full time as 
President. Also, Dave Barra, with almost 30 years of 
financial services experience, recently stepped into 
the Chief Financial Officer role. Ed and Dave are 
further evidence of the Board’s commitment to build-
ing a management team with the best combination of 
labor and financial services expertise in the industry.

We will never forget our commitment to our vision. 
We work with unions, trust funds, and organized 
employers to develop and deliver products and 
services designed specifically to meet labor’s evolving 
needs. We recruit, train, and retain the highest qual-
ity of people to serve the men and women of labor 
with compassion. 

Through depression, wars, and social change, ULLICO 
has endured for eight decades and remains the only 
multi-line financial services company solely focused 
on labor. What began with a $400 thousand invest-
ment to provide union workers insurance benefits 
they couldn’t receive elsewhere, has become a family 
of companies managing more than $5 billion in as-
sets and providing risk protection solutions to funds 
serving almost 6 million active union members. 
Although it has been 80 years, ULLICO has only just 
begun. I am proud to be a part of it.

Joseph J. Hunt 
Chairman

*Performance disclosures are an integral part of this report and are 
included. Past performance is not indicative of future results. The invest-
ment return and principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that 
an investor’s units, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than 
their original cost. Current performance may be lower or higher than 
the performance data quoted. Investments in illiquid real estate and 
commercial mortgage loans are subject to additional risks including the 
potential inability of an investor to redeem units.

† For full disclosure, see page 87.
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Mark E. Singleton, Chief Executive Officer, ULLICO Inc.

In 2007, ULLICO celebrated two historic milestones: the 80th anniversary of our company and the 30th 
anniversary of J for Jobs, our flagship product. Looking back on the Company’s rich history and its growth 
from a single-product life insurance company to a broad-based financial services group, gives you a clear 
picture of the mission and purpose of ULLICO. We were formed by labor leaders, are capitalized by labor’s 

money, and are dedicated to developing innovative financial and risk management solutions specifically for labor.

Our timeline is filled with examples of how ULLICO 
stepped in to deliver a valuable solution for labor 
when traditional financial services providers failed 
to meet their needs—in some cases, deliberately 
ignoring labor’s needs. From group life, annuity, and 
health products in the 1920’s through the 1950’s; 
to separate account investment funds in the 1960’s 
and 1970’s; to fiduciary and union liability coverages 
in the 1980’s and 1990’s ULLICO has a legacy of 
answering the financial needs of labor. 

Our proud history could not have happened with-
out the unique partnership we have with labor. This 
partnership allows us to see and understand the 
financial challenges from labor’s perspective. Because 
of this perspective, we can clearly state how ULLICO 
is unique:

Traditional financial services providers are in business with 
labor to sell products and maximize profits – ULLICO is in 
business with labor to solve labor’s insurance and finan-
cial problems and lower costs.

In my current role, I have personally traveled to over 
40 cities, meeting with over 100 unions and related 
organizations, and presented the new ULLICO story 
to thousands of individuals, from national leaders to 
line members and loyal retirees. This experience has 

taught me many valuable lessons. Probably, the most 
important one is the clear recognition of the most 
basic purpose of organized labor – to take care of and 
serve its members. ULLICO has been and can be a 
more valuable asset to labor in meeting that objective.

Let me recognize the results and progress we 
achieved in 2007. Across the board, ULLICO met or 
exceeded its objectives in virtually every area of our 
“Build with Vision” plan. 

Financial Results
I am very pleased to report that ULLICO achieved 
revenue growth and operating profits in every core 
line of business for 2007. With very competitive 
market conditions putting pressure on pricing, our 
continued profitability is a testament to the skill and 
discipline of our underwriters and claims profession-
als. The continued outstanding performance of the 
core products has allowed the Company to report 
strong total operating profits while substantially clos-
ing the fully-insured Group health business, as well 
as, making significant investments in growth initia-
tives. For 2007, pre-tax operating profit of $12.0 
million was down modestly from $13.8 million in 
2006 but well ahead of our original plan. Similarly, 
total revenue for the year of $272 million was down 

Message from the CEO
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from $287.8 million in 2006. However, excluding 
discontinued businesses (primarily Group health) 
core revenue of $204.1 million grew an impressive 
11% from $183.8 million in 2006.

The strong operating profit combined with the 
release of the Company’s deferred tax valuation al-
lowance (no longer needed due to our consistent 
profitability), offset most of the effect of the $20.0 
million Department of Labor settlement announced 
in November 2007, resulting in a net after-tax loss of 
$2.4 million for the year. Despite this modest loss, 
total shareholders’ equity grew by $9.3 million to 
$258.5 million due to positive market value growth 
in our corporate investment portfolio and reduc-
tions to our pension liability. Book value per share 
increased $1.01 per share during 2007 to $28.24. 
Since the end of 2004, ULLICO shareholders have 
enjoyed a 48% increase in book value per share of 
their holdings.

In addition to the strong and growing book value, the 
remainder of the balance sheet continues to be very 
secure. By adhering to the conservative investment and 
liquidity practices adopted in 2003, ULLICO has been 
able to avoid the effects of the volatile financial mar-
kets and to report consistent improvement in invest-
ment yield on corporate investments. This discipline 
is illustrated by the fact that the Company had no 
investments in sub-prime or similar mortgage-backed 
securities and reported no credit-related impairments.      

Product and Market Development
Significant progress was made in all businesses with 
the development and launch of new products. Much 
of the core revenue growth in 2007 is attributable to 
new products including medical stop loss, commer-
cial liability, and surety programs. Substantial work 
was completed on a series of new asset management 
products launched in early 2008 and strategies were 
developed to expand our Retirement Services business 
to include defined contribution plan solutions and the 
retiree services business. The common denominator for 
all product development initiatives is to first focus on 
one question–what is the best solution for labor?

We made significant progress with our marketing 
efforts during 2007. Most importantly, we completed 
a successful first year of operation for our Market 
Development group with important contributions 
to the business unit sales results. Central to these 
accomplishments was the implementation of a major 
customer outreach program created to reconnect 
with our broker and consultant communities and to 
improve service to them. Our efforts also included 
their integration with product development. 

Risk Management and  
Corporate Governance
ULLICO continued its commitment to and invest-
ment in the goal of being a model for corporate 
governance and transparency during 2007. Our 
compliance program continues to be enhanced with 
dedicated expert resources in each business unit, 
working within a corporate framework to ensure a 
consistent and coordinated approach to a best-prac-
tices compliance philosophy. Once again, we are 
proud to report that we have voluntarily complied 
with all applicable sections of the Sarbanes-Oxley 
Act and received a clean opinion from our external 
auditors on the rigorous requirements of Section 
404 regarding our system of controls for financial 
reporting.

Our compliance program has shifted from the clean-
up work in recent years focused on identification, re-
duction, and elimination of unacceptable risks to our 
current Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) program 
which focuses on the understanding and manage-
ment of risk. Key to this process is the full integration 
of resources and analyses focused on risk across the 
business units combined with open communication 
and coordination with senior management and the 
Board. This evolution is critical to the organization’s 
ability to create sustainable growth. We are already 
receiving dividends on this new initiative as A.M. 
Best commented very positively on our capital-at-
risk modeling capabilities which, in part, drove their 
decision to place the ULLICO Casualty rating from a 
stable to a positive outlook.
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Staff and Leadership Development
All of this progress and delivery of the positive re-
sults was due entirely to the outstanding work of the 
dedicated ULLICO team. The decision to cease actively 
marketing fully insured Group health business re-
quired a final restructuring and downsizing of our Life 
and Health business unit. The devotion and commit-
ment of our team to serving labor has never been more 
obvious. Service to our customers never deteriorated 
and often was delivered by loyal ULLICO employ-
ees who were well aware of the negative impact the 
restructuring would have on them personally. I speak 
for all of management and the Board in thanking those 
professionals for their service to labor and to ULLICO.

Fortunately, with the stronger than expected core 
product growth and profitability, we were able to 
redeploy, rather than lay off, a number of our employ-
ees as we began building new products and programs. 
In addition to recasting experienced ULLICO employ-
ees, several promotions were made to both recognize 
past contributions and position the Company for a 
new era of growth. Supplementing these actions was 
the recruiting and hiring of a number of new key 
personnel as we work toward our goal to create the 
strongest management team of combined labor and 
financial services experts in the business. The most 
important addition was Ed Smith’s recent arrival as 
President. I am very excited to partner with Ed and 
believe our complimentary expertise and experience, 
along with the shared passion we have to succeed, 
will serve to greatly accelerate ULLICO’s progress. 

Additionally, it is important to recognize Joe Hunt’s 
leadership as Chairman of the Board of Directors. 
Joe and the Board were very active throughout 2007 
responding to and working with management on a 
variety of issues, including the rapidly accelerating 
issues related to the growth of the Company. Joe has 
been very successful in refocusing and aligning our 
Board to facilitate our growth moving forward and I 
personally thank him for the partnership we share. 

With the recognition of these positive results, it is 
also important to acknowledge that the closure of 
three major issues during 2007 marks an important 
turning point in the recent history of ULLICO. The 
completion of the Group health transition, the suc-
cessful resolution of the 5-year-old inquiry by the 
Department of Labor, and the reinstatement of Union 

Labor Life’s business license in Florida after a similar 
5-year process allows ULLICO to focus 100% of our 
resources and attention on growth opportunities for 
labor. For the first time since 2003, the Company 
will not have to devote significant resources and 
management attention to the closure of a major busi-
ness line or the resolution of major regulatory issues 
inherited from pre-turnaround management. While 
much of the Company has been focused on growth 
for several years, it is important to recognize the 
closing of the final chapter of the difficult period the 
Company, its customers, and its shareholders have 
endured in recent history.

Looking forward, it is exciting to think about what 
can be achieved by aligning our resources, capital, 
and our special relationships with labor to focus 
exclusively on solving labor’s insurance and financial 
problems and lowering costs. If a committed Board of 
Directors and an experienced management team and 
staff can accomplish so much, under so much duress, 
in such a short time, imagine what can be created 
over the next 20 years as we head toward our centen-
nial celebration.

I am honored and excited to lead ULLICO at this crit-
ical juncture in its proud history. I am confident that 
with our staff, leadership, and Board fully aligned and 
focused on the future, the Company can realize its full 
potential and play a more prominent role in serving 
the working men and women of North America. 

 

Mark Singleton 
Chief Executive Officer
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Rene Cabrera Dragita Deliu Edward Perlson

“We’ve seen so much happen over the past 2 decades yet ULLICO is still 

true to its mission---creating union jobs and supporting organized labor.” 
Rene Cabrera, 27-year employee

“As a former union member, it’s important to me to work for a company 

that knows how important it is to keep creating union jobs.” 
Edward Perlson, 29-year employee

“I joined The Union Labor Life Insurance Company 10 months after  

arriving in the United States. With a limited knowledge of the English language, 

I worked with amazing people who not only helped me to improve my language 

skills, but to learn and grow with the Company. I am part of a unique organization 

focused on providing quality service to the working men and women.”Dragita Deliu, 26-year employee
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2007 Revenue*: $272 Million

*Consolidated premium and fee income.

Direct Marketing & Individual 
9%

ULLICO Investment 
Advisors & Other Investments

4%

J for Jobs / Real Estate
Investment Group

10%

Property & Casualty 
13%

Medical Stop Loss
16%

Group Life & Other
19%

Specialty Health 
7%

Group Health 
22%

Business Units –  

Continuing Lines

�00� �00� �00� �00�

Life and Health $163M $147M $125M $132M

Property and Casualty $33M $26M $26M $35M

Retirement Services $32M $33M $33M $37M

Core Revenue $228M $206M $184M $204M

Discontinued Business 
Segments

$212M $145M $104M $68M

Total Revenue $440M $351M $288M $272M

Revenue by Business Segment
($ in Millions)
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2007200620052004

$228
$206

$184
$204

Core Revenue
Discontinued Business Segments

Financial Highlights

Business Snapshot
Serving Our Customers and Creating Value for Shareholders

Over $18 billion in life and accidental death and dismemberment insurance in force covering almost 1.2 
million union members and dependents

Over $50 million of property and casualty premium in force covering funds serving approximately 6 million 
active members

Over $5 billion in assets under management invested by pension funds representing almost 2.5 million 
union members

Consolidated generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) equity of $258 million with significant 
share ownership by unions and their pension plans representing more than 8 million active union mem-
bers—more than one half of the labor movement

■

■

■

■
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Assets Under Management
Corporate and Third Party ($ in Billions)
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30%

Insurance Expense Ratio
SG&A Expenses
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Loss Ratio w/o 
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70%
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GAAP Equity $249.5M $232.3M $249.2M $258.5M

Book Value Per Share  $19.07 $25.37 $27.23 $28.24

ULL Risk Based Capital % 431% 746% 859% 857%

UCC Risk Based Capital % 562% 765% 996% 606%

Statutory Capital & Surplus
($ in Millions)
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ULLICO Casualty (UCC) 
Union Labor Life (ULL)

$45

$58 $67
$58

$140 $139 $126

Operating Profit
($ in Millions)
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“I am very pleased 

to report that ULLICO 

achieved revenue growth 

and operating profits in 

every core line of business 

for 2007.  Core revenue 

of $204.1 million grew 

an impressive 11% from 

$183.8 million in 2006.”Mark Singleton, CEO
�00� �00� �00� �00�

Net Income/(Loss) $0.1M $35.8M $16.8M ($2.4M)
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Nola RussellBlaine Barham Cathy Humphrey

“Working for a company whose mission is serving the 

working people is what keeps me here.” 
Nola Russell, 26-year employee

“You can’t work for The Union Labor Life Insurance 

Company/ULLICO Inc. and not have a little bit of the 

Union movement become a part of you. We are out 

there helping the workers and their families.” 
Blaine Barham, 27-year employee

“I have stayed at ULLICO for over 28 years because the Company provided 

me with the opportunity to grow professionally, turning a job into a career. Even 

today, I am continually challenged to expand my knowledge of our business and 

our unique marketplace.” 
Cathy Humphrey, 28-year employee
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Property and Casualty

Investment Services

Real Estate Investment Group 

Life and Health

Market Development

■

■

■

■

■

2007 Summary of Operations
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The year 2007 was one of growth and expansion of product offerings for ULLICO Casualty Company, 
the property and casualty risk solutions provider for organized labor. Gross written premium grew at 
a record rate of 32%, and the Company logged its third straight year of strong profitability with a re-
turn on revenue rate of 17%. The Company’s high growth was fueled by continued expansion of our 

core fiduciary and union liability professional liability insurance lines and the introduction of pilot programs of 
commercial lines policies for our union market and surety bonds for small unionized contractors. Based on this 
strong performance, the leading rating agency, A.M. Best Company, issued a positive outlook, which primes 
the Company for future ratings upgrades. Another highly regarded rating agency, Demotech, Inc., issued a 
Financial Stability Rating of “A/Exceptional,” based on a fresh look at the Company’s strong balance sheet and 
three consecutive years of profitable underwriting. ULLICO Casualty headed into 2008 with strong momentum 
as it continues to diversify its product offerings with innovative captive risk solutions for our affinity market.

These positive results have been driven by a small, but talented team of professionals and the successful, focused 
execution of a strategic plan developed several years ago. Continued investments were made in 2007 to expand and 
further develop core underwriting talent to ensure that our growth is well managed and profitable. Additional re-
sources were added to our marketing team and we continue to improve our growing broker relationship program. 
We successfully implemented a new, state-of-the art administrative system that is enabling the strong growth in our 
new commercial lines products. Over the next few years, we will migrate all of our products to this platform, driv-
ing significant operating efficiencies, cost savings, and, most importantly, faster and better customer service.

Property and Casualty
1927          1932          1937          1942          1947          1952           1957           1962           1967

1972           1977           1982           1987           1992           1997           2002  2007

Fiduciary Liability
ULLICO Casualty Company continues to grow its 
market share as a top provider of fiduciary liability 
insurance for multi-employer benefit funds. As a sign 
of its heightened reputation and creditworthiness, 
the Company has aligned with Hudson Insurance 
Company, a leading specialty insurance company 
rated “A” (Excellent), financial size category XV 
(surplus greater than $2 billion) by A.M. Best, to 
provide an even stronger fiduciary liability insurance 
program for our policyholders. This program offers 

the broadest coverage in the marketplace, including 
new coverage for the liabilities under the Pension 
Protection Act of 2006, based on ULLICO Casualty’s 
unparalleled experience and expertise in fiduciary 
liability. Our policyholders derive substantial benefit 
from ULLICO Casualty’s participation in the fiducia-
ry market, as we ensure reliable availability of broad 
coverage terms and consistent pricing in both hard 
and soft insurance cycles.

Daniel Aronowitz, President, ULLICO Casualty Company
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Union Liability
With new liabilities stemming from the Department 
of Labor’s recent enforcement initiatives on labor 
management reporting laws, ULLICO Casualty’s 
union liability insurance coverage for directors and 
officers of labor organizations is more essential than 
ever. ULLICO Casualty is the leading provider of this 
unique coverage specifically adapted for our market, 
covering labor leaders and their employees for the 
duty of fair representation, employment practices lia-
bility, financial management of the union, and certain 
person injury liability. ULLICO Casualty also offers 
the unique option of individual labor leader coverage 
that provides defense cost protection for personal as-
sets of labor leaders when federal labor laws prohibit 
unions from paying such costs in certain instances. 
We have expanded our union liability offerings by 
developing coverages for joint apprenticeship and 
training funds to meet the needs of organized labor.

Commercial Lines
ULLICO Casualty continues to provide workers’ 
compensation insurance for union halls across the 
country and for contractors with a unionized work-
force. ULLICO Casualty expanded in 2007 and 
developed new commercial lines insurance policies in 
seven key union states.  We expect commercial filing 
approvals from the remaining major union states in 
the first half of 2008.  We also launched a special 
surety bond program to fill the void in the insurance 
market for surety bonds for small union contractors.  
In 2008, we will continue to expand surety offer-
ings. Finally, ULLICO Casualty launched innovative 
captive solutions in 2007 for our affinity policyhold-
ers. These captive programs allow our policyholders 
to lower their insurance costs by investing in captive 
cells sponsored by ULLICO Casualty, so that our 
union contractor clients can improve their cash flow 
and compete more effectively for projects. ULLICO 
Casualty is continuing to expand its commercial risk 
solutions in 2008, which will offer our market alter-
natives to the often unreliable and inflexible insur-
ance markets.
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The Retirement Services business unit is expanding ULLICO’s existing presence to develop a full 
range of solutions for labor’s ever-increasing retirement savings challenge in addition to the unique 
and emerging needs of its growing retiree segment. ULLICO has provided asset management ser-
vices for Taft-Hartley defined benefit plans for three decades. We also serve a small but growing 

number of public funds that provide benefits to union members. As the only labor-focused multi-line finan-
cial services group, we are well positioned to develop the broadest portfolio of products and services specifi-
cally designed for the needs of labor in the retirement services arena.

Significant investments were made during 2007 in 
the foundation of our evolving retirement services 
business. A new management structure was devel-
oped to lead the expansion of the business with key 
roles filled by a talented mix of ULLICO veterans and 
experienced professionals from outside of the Com-
pany. New technology investments will transform 
how we do business, improving both operating effi-
ciency and customer service. In addition, we signifi-
cantly enhanced our investments in training for our 
sales professionals and in our compliance program to 
stay on top of the complex regulatory environment 
within which we operate.

Significant progress was also made on new product 
development strategies for each of the major seg-
ments of the unit. Within the existing asset manage-
ment segment, development was completed for three 
major new products: a privately offered real estate 
equity fund, a privately offered equity fund, and the 
new BuildCanada Fund, L.P., which expands our real 
estate financing business to the Canadian market. 

In addition, a thorough review was completed of the 
Company’s sub-advised investment business and a 

new strategy was adopted to target improvements in 
key areas of the business. Our sales efforts will benefit 
from upgraded marketing materials and the re-brand-
ing of this business with the name change from Trust 
Fund Advisors, Inc. (TFA) to ULLICO Investment Ad-
visors, Inc. (UIA). Customer service is rapidly improv-
ing, particularly to the investment consultant commu-
nity where we have established a dedicated group of 
investment professionals. These professionals provide 
proactive relationship support to this important 
group of advisors for our pension fund clients. And, a 
new product strategy is being implemented that will 
migrate the portfolio from its historical single sub-
advisor approach to a fund of funds and/or multiple 
manager model for each investment style—building 
upon the outstanding success of our privately offered 
fund of funds products launched over the last 2 years.  

Planning and feasibility efforts began that will result 
in the creation of two new segments for retirement 
services: defined contribution solutions and retiree 
services. With the continued growth of new defined 
contribution (DC) plans in the Taft-Hartley market, 
ULLICO is focused on bringing expert resources and 
partners together with the goal of creating labor-

Retirement Services
1927          1932          1937          1942          1947          1952           1957           1962           1967
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Gary A. Amelio, President, Retirement Services
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friendly DC plan solutions. Whether these plans 
are established as supplemental savings vehicles 
to traditional defined benefit plans, designed as a 
replacement for or transition from an impaired fund, 
or created as an alternative feature to improve success 
with new employer organizing campaigns, much can 
be done to enhance existing DC plans to better meet 
the needs of organized workers. 

Similarly, current financial products and services 
available to labor’s rapidly growing retiree segment 
fall short in meeting retirees’ specific needs. In fact, 
virtually all of the major financial service compa-
nies are ignoring this segment of the retiree market 
in their competition to maximize market share and 
profits associated with the more affluent segment. 
Much like Union Labor Life 80 years ago, ULLICO 
intends to fill this void with products and services 
specifically designed for labor retirees. 

2007 Financial Results
In 2007, the unit successfully grew third-party assets 
under management by almost $300 million as new 
deposits of $646 million, primarily to the J for Jobs 
and the privately offered fund of funds products, and 
positive market appreciation were partially offset by 
terminations from certain sub-advised equity funds. 
Fee revenue grew by $3.5 million or 10% while pre-
tax income declined $1.0 million to $18.7 million 
as product development and business expansion 
expenses offset profit from the higher revenue. Total 
assets under management reached $5.4 billion at 
year end, including $3.34 billion in J for Jobs, $1.58 
billion in UIA, and $480 million in group annuities, 
guaranteed investment contracts, and other internally 
managed corporate assets.*†

The unit’s diverse group of investment products are 
offered through Union Labor Life and UIA and sold 
through ULLICO Investment Company. The menu 
of product choices is broad and encompasses bonds, 
domestic, and international stocks in core, value and 
growth styles, as well as ULLICO’s signature real estate 
related products.

Union Labor Life
J for Jobs, Union Labor Life’s flagship product, is 
an open-ended, commingled account designed 
to provide tax-exempt pension plans with a fixed 
income alternative investment product with the goal 
of consistently outperforming the Lehman Brothers 
Aggregate Index benchmark while protecting prin-
cipal and limiting investment return volatility. Fund 
investments are comprised of high-quality construc-
tion and permanent senior mortgages in a diversified 
portfolio of properties throughout the nation with 
all new construction and renovation required to use 
union labor. 

ULLICO Investment Advisors  
(formerly Trust Fund Advisors)
ULLICO Investment Advisors, Inc. (UIA) is a regis-
tered investment advisor with the Securities and Ex-
change Commission and provides investment advice 
to pension plans, primarily to jointly managed, multi-
employer Taft-Hartley funds. UIA offers a diverse se-
lection of investment styles for individually managed 
accounts and manages privately offered funds. 

ULLICO Investment Company
ULLICO Investment Company Inc. (UIC) is a reg-
istered broker-dealer in the United States with the 
Securities and Exchange Commission and in Canada 
with the Ontario Securities Commission. UIC is a 
member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Author-
ity and of the Securities Investor Protection Corpo-
ration. UIC markets and sells the privately offered 
funds managed through UIA and the group annuity 
contracts offered through Union Labor Life.

*Performance disclosures are an integral part of this report and are 
included. Past performance is not indicative of future results. The invest-
ment return and principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that 
an investor’s units, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than 
their original cost. Current performance may be lower or higher than 
the performance data quoted. Investments in illiquid real estate and 
commercial mortgage loans are subject to additional risks including the 
potential inability of an investor to redeem units

† For full disclosure, see page 87
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The Real Estate Investment Group (REIG) of Union Labor Life originates, underwrites, and 
manages real estate mortgage and equity investments for Separate Account J (J for Jobs), 
Separate Account U (USA Realty Fund), as well as mortgage investments within the General 
Account of Union Labor Life.

Real Estate Investment Group

J for Jobs Portfolio Performance
The 2007 subprime mortgage crisis and its ripple 
effects on the broader credit markets has affected 
much of the real estate financing community through 
impairments, return volatility, and a major lack of 
capacity to fund new growth. However, as a result 
of consistent, disciplined underwriting, conserva-
tive loan structuring, and strong portfolio diversi-
fication and risk management practices, J for Jobs 
performance continues to flourish. In 2007, for the 
eleventh straight year, the account earned returns in 
excess of the benchmark, the Lehman Brothers Ag-
gregate Index. J for Jobs returned 8.29% on a gross 
basis and 7.49% net of fees compared to 6.96% for 
the Aggregate for the 2007 calendar year. Over the 
past 5- and 10-year periods ending December 31, 
2007, J for Jobs generated returns of 5.65% and 
7.10% net of fees compared to 4.42% and 5.97% for 
the Aggregate.*†

The overall market value of the J for Jobs portfo-
lio continues to attain new high marks, with 119 
loans and $3.34 billion under management at year’s 
end, a 21% increase from the previous year’s total. 
During 2007, REIG originated and/or participated 
in 51 transactions totaling $8.6 billion of which 

J for Jobs’ funding obligation is $3.5 billion. It 
is estimated that these commitments will create 
over 85,400 jobs and 170.9 million hours of union 
construction labor. Loan closings also reached an 
all-time high with 45 closings totaling $2.0 billion, 
a 154% increase over the 2006 total. Since its incep-
tion in 1977, J for Jobs has generated more than 470 
million hours of union construction labor.

For 2008, J for Jobs is uniquely positioned to take 
advantage of the continued disruption in the credit 
markets, specifically with the major dislocation of 
the commercial mortgage-backed securities (CMBS) 
market and additional aggressive interest rate reduc-
tions by the Federal Reserve. As J for Jobs does not 
utilize the CMBS market as its funding source, REIG 
entered the new year as one of the few national com-
mercial lenders with strong liquidity and capacity to 
fund new opportunities. While somewhat reduced 
from prior years due to the sluggish economy, 
demand for funding in the high quality commercial 
real estate sector is still strong. With demand high 
and funding supply low, interest rate spreads have 
dramatically widened creating a great opportunity 
for J for Jobs.

1927          1932          1937          1942          1947          1952           1957           1962           1967
1972           1977           1982           1987           1992           1997           2002  2007

Herbert A. Kolben, Senior Vice President  
The Union Labor Life Insurance Company
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USA Realty Fund 
The USA Realty Fund is a commingled equity invest-
ment account formed in 2006 to purchase, develop, 
and operate commercial, including multi-family 
residential, real estate properties thus creating union 
construction and service jobs and providing oppor-
tunities for union contractors and employers. USA 
Realty is fully invested having acquired the Graham 
Building, a landmark 25-story, class A office tower in 
Philadelphia, as well as, two office buildings totaling 
572,756 square feet in Baltimore. In 2007, the USA 
Realty Fund returned 9.17% versus 15.8% for Na-
tional Commercial Real Estate Investment Fiduciaries 
(NCREIF). As a relatively young fund, USA Realty 
lags behind NCREIF with respect to property appre-
ciation (2.34% versus 9.9%) but exceeds the NCREIF 
income component (6.83% versus 5.6%).*‡

New Initiatives
REIG is investing significant resources in expanding 
the team’s ability to continue rapid growth of assets 
under management while ensuring that its outstand-
ing record of performance and customer service is 
sustained. New regional manager and support roles 
have been added to allow for deeper, more focused 
customer service, as well as, the expansion of our 
financing activities beyond our traditional major met-
ropolitan markets. In addition, full-time resources 
have been dedicated to portfolio risk management 
and compliance roles and a major systems and work-
flow project has begun to further improve perfor-
mance and efficiency.

In addition to supporting the continued growth of 
the existing products, these expanded resources will 
manage growth of two new funds completed in 2007 
and launched in early 2008: 

The BuildCanada Fund that is modeled on 
the flagship J for Jobs and will be dedicated to 
investment of Canadian union pension funds in 
projects built in Canada 100% by union labor.

A privately offered fund concentrating on real 
estate equity investment opportunities in the Sun 
Belt region of the United States that will create 
union jobs.

*Performance disclosures are an integral part of this report and are 
included. Past performance is not indicative of future results. The invest-
ment return and principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that 
an investor’s units, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than 
their original cost. Current performance may be lower or higher than 
the performance data quoted. Investments in illiquid real estate and 
commercial mortgage loans are subject to additional risks including the 
potential inability of an investor to redeem units.

† For full disclosure, see page 87.

‡ For full disclosure, see page 88.

■
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The Life and Health division provides group insurance products to unions, jointly managed trust 
funds, and organized employers, as well as, supplemental insurance programs directly marketed to 
union members and their families. We continue to play a vital role in serving the labor community, 
a role that began 80 years ago when we sold our first group life insurance policy responding to the 

needs of working men and women. Today, we continue to serve millions of union members across the coun-
try with a product portfolio that includes Life and Accident insurance, Disability insurance, and Medical Stop 
Loss. In addition, we are launching a multi-year initiative to retool all of our products to better focus benefits 
and solutions to labor’s specific needs.

In 2007, the Life and Health division successfully 
managed the major transition announced in late 2006 
to no longer actively market fully insured Group 
health insurance and to refocus these resources on 
core lines of business and new product development 
where we can deliver strong value to the market. 
Revenue growth on core lines of business of 7% was 
achieved despite highly competitive market condi-
tions led by strong sales in the Group Life and Medical 
Stop Loss lines. As expected, total revenue for the unit 
declined to $200.1 million as most of the fully insured 
Group health business transitioned to other providers. 
For the year, pre-tax income of $5.5 million (including 
non-recurring items) was achieved despite significant 
expenses associated with the transition of the health 
business. Importantly, in early 2008, A.M. Best con-
firmed its support of our strategy and its confidence in 
our solid financial position by reaffirming Union Labor 
Life’s B+ rating with a stable outlook.

Group Life and Accidental Death Insurance
Group Life and Accidental Death insurance remain 
core products with more than $18 billion of insurance 
in force. Annualized Group life sales for the year were 

at a record level. Our continued success in delivering 
quality, cost-effective Group life insurance to our cli-
ents is due to our experienced underwriting, service, 
and support teams along with a focused sales staff 
who are fully knowledgeable of the unique needs and 
requirements of the multi-employer market.

Medical Stop Loss Insurance
In 2007, the unit successfully implemented the new 
Medical Stop Loss program launched in late 2006. 
The result was an increase in new sales of 180% and 
increased net revenue of 20% over the prior year. This 
reversed a 4-year decline in revenue for this core line 
of business. The new program centers on returning 
underwriting decisions to our experienced in-house 
team–Union Labor Life has been underwriting orga-
nized labor health risk for more than 60 years—com-
bined with the financial strength of Canada Life 
Assurance Company and First Great-West Life & 
Annuity Insurance Company who issue the policies. 
The new growth was due in part to working with our 
policyholders as they transitioned from Union Labor 
Life Group health products to self-funded programs 
supplemented with our Stop Loss insurance.

Life and Health
1927          1932          1937          1942          1947          1952           1957           1962           1967
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Mark Singleton, President  

The Union Labor Life Insurance Company
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Group Health
A primary focus during the last year was to assist 
many of our former health clients in the evaluation 
and selection of product alternatives and new vendor 
selections considering each client’s unique eligibility, 
claims, plan design, and participant service issues. 
As we promised when the transition began, we have 
continued to dedicate the resources necessary to 
provide consistent client service and maintain high 
quality standards during this transition to ensure 
minimal disruption for our membership, clients and 
consultants; to retain good will; and to thereby create 
opportunities for other Union Labor Life products in 
the future. As of the end of 2007, thirteen clients rep-
resenting approximately $30 million of annualized 
premium remained with the Company. We expect to 
have completed work with these groups to transition 
them to new programs by the end of 2008.

Direct Marketing
The Direct Marketing business unit develops and 
markets supplemental insurance and discount sav-
ings card programs to union members, their families, 
and retirees. The unit achieved continued growth in 
2007. The International Brotherhood of Teamsters 
program, which began in late 2005, saw 13% growth 
in new paid annual premium over 2006. Of particu-
lar note, with the addition of two new unions and 
more robust benefits, the Union Family Dental Plan 
(utilizing the Careington International dental pro-
vider network), reached nearly 9,000 members from 
nine international unions in 2007, a six-fold increase 
in participation over 2006.

The business unit continues to support UnionSecure, 
a joint program between Union Privilege (an affili-
ate) and Union Labor Life that provides supplemental 
insurance products to union members.

Looking Ahead 
With the transition of the fully insured health busi-
ness substantially complete, the Life and Health divi-
sion is now squarely focusing its resources on evolv-
ing our portfolio to deliver the best-value solutions to 
the market. Resources are being added in the product 

development and marketing areas to work closely 
with our customers to better tailor product benefits 
and features to labor’s needs. Investments have begun 
to modernize the workflow and technology for the 
business and upgrade compliance programs to pro-
vide a more efficient customer service environment 
and solid foundation for a new era of growth.

For existing core products, we will continually re-
view our pricing and underwriting practices as well 
as work to add valuable new features to ensure we 
remain competitive in the face of increasingly ag-
gressive traditional carriers. While we can no longer 
provide appropriate value in the fully insured health 
business due to our lack of scale, Union Labor Life’s 
mission demands that we seek to target answers to 
the continued acceleration in health care costs. To 
that end, we have begun work to develop a portfolio 
of specialty health products to remain an active and 
labor friendly participant in this critical issue for 
labor. Finally, we will expand our efforts to develop 
new, alternative solutions to lower the cost and bet-
ter manage benefit risk for our market. In parallel 
with ULLICO Casualty’s efforts, captive and alterna-
tive risk transfer solutions are being developed to 
evolve the traditional self-insured model for many 
funds.

Significant development work is also underway to re-
build products and distribution channels for the indi-
vidual union member. Major expansion in the direct 
marketing business is targeted for the coming years 
by aggressively increasing the numbers of unions par-
ticipating in the program and further broadening our 
product portfolio. Additionally, a feasibility study has 
begun to develop potential worksite and agent distri-
bution programs to more effectively serve the market. 
Research shows that individual union members, as a 
component of the larger middle market, are severely 
under-insured for basic death and disability protec-
tion. We are cautiously optimistic that the Union 
Labor Life team will succeed where others may have 
failed, that is, successfully developing and delivering 
a good product at an attractive price to that market.
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Substantial progress was made in 2007 with the evolution of ULLICO’s Market Development team. 
Launched in late 2006, this initiative represents a major investment for future growth by providing 
dedicated resources focused exclusively on the ownership, development, and expansion of our key 
customer and labor market relationships. The primary objectives for the group are to: develop new 

business leads; assist with the retention of in-force business; lead the expansion of relationships in existing 
markets; lead the expansion of ULLICO business to new markets; and work in tandem with business unit 
professionals to develop new products and alternative solutions to better meet the needs of labor.

Market Development

During 2007, the Market Development team made 
important contributions to the overall success of the 
Company. The team was quickly integrated with the 
retirement services sales process and was responsible 
for the generation of leads that contributed heavily to 
the strong sales results for the business unit. Similar 
efforts to better integrate the team with the insurance 
sales and retention processes have also been made. 
Market Development professionals played a key role 
in the Company’s continued market outreach cam-
paign by representing ULLICO at numerous labor 
conferences and events. The team also was involved 
in many of the new product development initiatives. 
For example, on the new BuildCanada Fund, L.P., 
Market Development identification and coordination 
of Canadian affiliate relationships greatly accelerated 
the product and marketing feasibility efforts.

The team includes 11 professionals, including con-
sultants, who have significant experience working 
directly with the labor movement. On average, each 
ULLICO Market Development team member repre-
sents more than 30 years of service to labor in virtu-
ally every aspect of union operations and leadership. 
The collective labor expertise of this group combined 
with the substantial financial services expertise 
within the business units gives ULLICO an unparal-
leled ability to better understand labor’s financial 
challenges and to respond with better, more effective 
solutions.
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Edward M. Smith, President, ULLICO Inc.
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Paula Steinke Victor Moran Diane Bryce

“Despite the ups and downs, I am happy to be here. Only few companies 

provide the benefits and advantages that ULLICO offers to its employees.” 
Diane Bryce, 25-year employee

“There is great satisfaction in knowing that what you do has a 

direct impact on the lives of so many hard-working Americans.” 
Victor Moran, 26-year employee

“The Company’s growth over the years has led 

to new and interesting opportunities. I’ve been very 

fortunate to have been able to work in different 

areas where I’ve learned a lot and where I’ve been 

able to work with good, smart people.” 
Paula Steinke, 25-year employee
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Our History

In 1923, at the American Federation of Labor convention, Matthew Woll,  
President of the Photo Engravers, and George Perkins, President of the Cigar 
Makers, raised the issue of employers using group insurance as a means of  
alienating the affiliation of wage earners from their respective trade unions.  

With the support of Samuel Gompers, the first and longest-serving president of the 
American Federation of Labor, Woll and Perkins formed a committee to study  
the issue and the establishment of a labor-owned insurance company.

Just 2 years later, the American Federation of Labor approved the creation of a 
union-owned insurance company. On June 15, 1927, with an initial $400,000 
investment, The Union Labor Life Insurance Company officially opened for busi-
ness and issued its first policy to Matthew Woll, the Company’s first president. 

This timeline highlights the milestones that ULLICO has reached throughout its 80 
years of service to the labor community.

1927          1932          1937          1942          1947          1952           1957           1962           1967
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1943
Group insurance introduced. Union Labor 
Life writes group accident, health, and 
hospitalization insurance.

1959
Group dental and prescriptions 
are first offered.

1932
Retirement annuity contract introduced 
for union member retirement security.

The Union Labor Life Insurance Company 
issues its first stockholder and policy-
holder dividends.

ULLICO Family of Companies Timeline 

1952
Group major medical insurance policies are first offered.

The AFL and the CIO merge, offering great potential for unprecedented 
expansion and growth of The Union Labor Life Insurance Company  
with a united labor front.

1949
First regional office opens in 
Chicago, IL to service the  
Midwest region.

1946
The Union Labor Life Insurance Company establish-
es company-paid-for insurance and pension plans 
for its own employees.

1957
The Union Labor Life Insurance Company purchases and 
merges with the American Standard Life Insurance  
Company, founded by the International Brotherhood of 
Electrical Workers in 1924.

1961
Group annuity actuarial and 
administration departments 
are established.

1988
Zenith Administrators formed: 
Third-party administrative 
services offered.

1990
Trust Fund Advisors, Inc. 
created: TFA formed to offer 
individual portfolio management 
services to pension funds.

1999
UlliCare® introduced as the 
Company’s brand of insurance 
and managed care products 
and services.

1956
First West coast branch  
office opens in California.

1927
The Union Labor Life Insurance 
Company opens for business on 
May 1, 1927 in Washington, DC. 
The first group life policy went to 
Federal Employees Local 105  
of Washington, DC.

1966
Group vision, extended care, and 
an extended plan of long-term 
disability are offered.

1979
Ulico Casualty Company created to allow The Union 
Labor Life Insurance Company to proceed with new 
kinds of group benefits, including group auto,  
homeowners, and prepaid legal coverage.

Separate Account B, investing in high yield bonds, 
and Separate Account T, for short-term money  
market accounts, are introduced.

1969
New Separate Account introduced that 
allowed pension funds to make segregated 
stock investments.

1981
Guaranteed investment 
contracts are issued.

1986
Fiduciary liability crisis: Ulico 
Casualty Company steps in 
to provide coverage to funds 
and trustees as other carriers 
abandon the market.

1987
ULLICO Inc. formed: Holding compa-
ny formed to serve as parent body 
for Union Labor Life, Ulico Casualty, 
and subsidiaries yet to come.

1995
Ulico Casualty develops the 
Alternative Dispute Resolution 
(ADR) Workers’ Compensation 
program as a means to change 
the traditional and, often 
adversarial, state workers’ 
compensation programs. In 
January, the first ADR policies 
were issued in California and 
Florida, marking the beginning 
of the innovative program.

1998
J for Jobs account exceeds $1 billion in value.

2003
New Leadership of Chairman and CEO Terence M. O’Sullivan and President Edward 
Grebow charts a new course of stability and profitability for the Company.

2004
ULLICO returns to profitabil-
ity and significantly strength-
ens its balance sheet.

J for Jobs posts the best 
new deposits month in its 
nearly 30-year history with 
$83.8 million.

ULLICO adopts voluntary 
compliance of the Sar-
banes-Oxley Act of 2002 
in an effort to bring sound 
corporate governance 
measures to its financial 
reporting.

2006
Joseph J. Hunt, General President of 
the International Association of Bridge, 
Structural, Ornamental and Reinforcing 
Iron Workers becomes ULLICO Chairman.

Mark E. Singleton becomes President 
and Chief Executive Officer.

A.M. Best upgrades both Union Labor 
Life and ULLICO Casualty to B+. 

2007
J for Jobs celebrates its 30th an-
niversary and exceeds $3 billion 
dollars in value.

Ulico Insurance Group is renamed 
ULLICO Casualty Group.  
Ulico Casualty Company becomes 
ULLICO Casualty Company.

Trust Fund Advisors, Inc. becomes 
ULLICO Investment Advisors, Inc.

2005
ULLICO successfully completes 
the redemption of the Company’s 
$50 Million Series A Convertible 
Preferred Stock.

ULLICO Investment Company 
becomes a registered broker/
dealer with FINRA (formerly 
NASD) and the SEC.

1977
Mortgage Separate Account J - J for Jobs: 
Commingled account introduced to invest in 
commercial mortgages and create union con-
struction jobs. More than 200,000 full-time 
construction jobs created since inception.
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INTRODUCTION
The following discussion highlights significant factors influencing the consolidated results of operations and 
financial position of ULLICO Inc. and its subsidiaries (“the Company”). It should be read in conjunction with 
the consolidated financial statements and related notes included in the 2007 Annual Report. Unless otherwise 
noted, estimated industry data are referenced from materials presented on a statutory basis by A.M. Best Co., 
a leading insurance industry statistical, analytical and financial strength rating organization. Statutory data for 
the company is labeled as such; all other company data is presented in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”). Dollar amounts are rounded to millions; calcula-
tions of percent changes are based on whole dollar amounts.

BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT
As the largest multi-line insurance and financial services company owned by labor, the Company has 
intrinsic and specific value to the labor movement. The Company has gained unique experience and in-
sight during its eighty years in the insurance business. The Company is building upon this experience to 
strengthen its market position and provide superior products and services for the Taft-Hartley market and 
for all working people.

The Company’s revenues consist primarily of premium income from The Union Labor Life Insurance Com-
pany’s (“Union Labor Life”) Life and Health products, fee income from its J for Jobs investment management 
program, fee income from investment services through ULLICO Investment Advisors, Inc. (formerly Trust 
Fund Advisors, Inc. [“TFA”]) and premium income from its Property and Casualty (“P&C”) insurance opera-
tions through Fiduciary, Union Liability and Workers’ Compensation lines of business. The Company’s major 
focus is to grow top line revenue while reducing fixed overhead. 

The revenue potential from our insurance lines of business is highly dependent on our financial strength 
ratings from A.M. Best. Union Labor Life’s and ULLICO Casualty Company’s (“ULLICO Casualty”) ratings 
are both B+ in 2007. As of January 2008, Union Labor Life’s rating was reaffirmed as a B+ stable outlook. 
ULLICO Casualty’s rating was moved from a B+ stable outlook to a B+ positive outlook due to its continued 
improvement in a number of key areas, which have led to strengthened capitalization, operating performance 
and internal control standards. 

Within the group, Union Labor Life’s capital and surplus on a statutory basis as of December 31, 2007 is 
$126.2 million. ULLICO Casualty’s capital and surplus on a statutory basis as of December 31, 2007 is $58.6 
million. These companies are well positioned for future growth.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Year-to-date net income decreased from $16.8 million at December 31, 2006 to $(2.4) million at Decem-
ber 31, 2007. Profit/ (loss) results by major business segment and the explanations of year-to-year variances 
within those segments are as follows:

ULLiCo Consolidated Highlights
Business Unit Results (In Millions)

December �1, �00�    December �1, �00�

Life and Health $        7.6          $       10.2          
Property and Casualty 5.9    9.0    
Retirement Services 18.7 18.8
Exited Operations (0.6) (1.8)
Total Business Unit Results $      31.6 $       36.2
Corporate Overhead (19.6) (22.4)
Pre-tax Operating Income $      12.0 $       13.8
One Time Gains/(Losses)  (23.0) 3.0
Income Tax Benefit 8.6 -
Net Income/(Loss) $      (2.4) $       16.8

See below for detailed results and analysis by business unit.

Exited operations
This line item includes pre-tax net income/(loss) from the Individual Agency and Group Health lines of busi-
ness that the Company is no longer actively marketing.

one-Time Gains/Losses
The one-time gains/losses variance is primarily due to non-recurring transactions. The one-time loss in 2007 
is primarily due to (1) the payment of $20.0 million for settlement expenses and (2) costs related to the 
restructuring within the Group Health area. For further discussion regarding the settlement, see Note 13, 
“Commitments and Contingencies” in the footnotes to the consolidated financial statements. 

One-time transactions in 2006 include $12.2 million (net of expenses) of income related to legal settlements 
and legal fee reimbursements in the property and casualty and corporate operations offset by a $1.8 million 
loss from settlement with United Teacher Associates (“UTA”), a $1.7 million reserve strengthening related 
to a deficient policyholder reserve due to an administrative oversight by one of the Company’s third party 
administrators, $1.0 million of severance cost unrelated to the Group Health restructuring and $4.7 million 
of charges due to the change in strategic direction in the Group Health area explained in the Group Life and 
Health exhibit which follows. 
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income Tax Benefit/(Expense)
The current tax benefit in 2007 is equal to the additional $1.6 million that the Internal Revenue Service 
(“IRS”) agreed to refund in November 2007 related to the claim for refund that the Company filed in June of 
2006 and which the IRS is currently auditing.  With the additional $1.6 million, the total agreed amount of 
the refund is $3.0 million as of December 31, 2007.   The Company has also calculated accrued interest on 
the agreed amount of the refund.   The additional $0.4 million of current benefit relates to the reversal of an 
accrued liability that is in excess of the amount owed. 

The deferred benefit in 2007 is primarily related to the release of $6.9 million from the valuation allowance 
applicable to deferred taxes.   This number is determined by analyzing the amount of positive and negative 
evidence that the Company can show within the meaning of Statement of Financial Accounting Standard 109, 
“Accounting for Income Taxes”.  The positive evidence consisted of forecasted income to accelerate GAAP and 
taxable income. The negative evidence included unsettled economic circumstances and the potential impact 
this may have on the Company’s financial forecast. 

Consolidated Balance Sheet
(In Millions)

December �1, �00� December �1, �00�

Assets

Invested Assets
Deferred Acq. Costs and Other Assets

$602.5
208.1

$628.5
203.9

Separate Accounts 3,579.5 2,990.6

Total Assets $4,390.1 $3,823.0

Liabilities

Policy and Claim Liabilities $465.4 $490.2

Pension and Other Liabilities  86.7 93.0

Separate Accounts 3,579.5 2,990.6

Total Liabilities $4,131.6 $3,573.8

Stockholders’ Equity

Total Capital $203.9 $203.3

Comprehensive Income/ (Loss) 4.1 (7.5)

Retained Earnings 50.5 53.4

  Total Stockholders’ Equity $258.5 $249.2

  Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity $4,390.1 $3,823.0
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ASSETS
Total assets increased by $567.1 million when compared to December 31, 2006. Continued growth in Sepa-
rate Account assets contributed to the overall increase. Separate Account assets increased by $588.9 million 
when compared to December 31, 2006. An increase in Separate Account J assets of $557.5 million was driven 
by account growth and new deposits by existing clients. Also driving the growth in Separate Account assets 
was an increase in Separate Account R (a pooled fixed maturity account) assets of $47.2 million.

LIABILITIES
Total liabilities increased by $557.8 million when compared to the year ended December 31, 2006. Total 
policy and claim liabilities decreased slightly by $24.8 million due to reduced new business volume and the 
decision to no longer actively market group health insurance to new customers in the Taft Hartley market 
place. This activity was more than offset by the $588.9 million of growth in the separate account assets noted 
previously.

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Stockholders’ Equity increased by $9.3 million from December 31, 2006. The overall increase was made up of 
a consolidated net loss of $2.4 million offset by a $6.3 million decrease in unrealized losses (net of tax). Also 
contributing to the increase in equity was a reduction of $5.3 million of an additional pension liability which 
was recorded as part of the implementation of FAS 158, Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension 
Plans. Book value per share increased from the December 31, 2006 book value of $27.23 primarily due to 
the increase in comprehensive income items. Including the FAS 115 (valuing available-for-sale securities at 
market) adjustment, the December 31, 2007 book value per share is $28.24. Excluding this adjustment, the 
December 31, 2007 book value per share would have been $28.09.
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Life and Health
The Life and Health business unit 
which includes continuing lines of 
Group Life, Medical Stop Loss, Specialty 
Health and Direct Marketing and exited 
lines of Individual Life and Health and 
Group Health, recorded a pre-tax gain 
of $5.5 million and $2.9 million, re-
spectively, for the years ended Decem-
ber 31, 2007 and 2006.

Year-to-date results were impacted by 
the following non-recurring transaction:

$1.0 million loss due to the estab-
lishment of a premium deficiency 
reserve related to the associated 
run-out of administrative expenses 
within the Group Health business.

Prior year results were impacted by the 
following non-recurring transactions:

$1.8 million loss from the UTA 
settlement ($0.4 million - Q1 and 
$1.4 million – Q2)

$1.7 million reserve strengthening 
related to a deficient policyholder 
reserve due to an administrative 
oversight by one of the Company’s 
third party administrators

$0.7 million in excess third party 
administrator fees resulting from a 
shortfall in membership below the minimum guaranteed in our contracts

$0.3 million write-off of costs associated with a technology processing service that is no longer being used

$2.4 million reserve strengthening within the Group Conversions lines as a result of the decline in on-go-
ing Group Health premium and the continued poor experience of the health conversion block 

The loss ratio was consistent at 78% during 2007 and 2006. The Company continued to adhere to strict 
underwriting guidelines during 2007. Positive claim reserve development within Group Life and Health was 
consistent at $8.4 million during 2007 and 2006. The positive development was primarily generated within 
the Stop Loss lines. In addition, the Individual Life and Health results were impacted by a worsening of expe-
rience within Home Health Care (409% - 2007; 170% - 2006) and a specific block of term life policies (148% 
- 2007; 132% - 2006).

■

■

■

■

■

■

Life and Health
December �1, December �1,

�00� YTD �00� YTD

Premiums (Earned) - Direct  $160.1  $192.4 

Premiums (Earned) - Assumed  50.1  43.0 

Premiums (Earned) - Ceded  (16.7)  (18.4)

Net Earned Premium  $193.5  $217.0 

Fee Based Income  $6.7  $10.2 

Net Investment Income  9.7  11.4 

Realized Gains (Losses) on Investments  -  0.2 

Other Income  0.4  (0.8)

Total Income  $210.3  $238.0 

Benefits and Claims Expenses  $151.5  $169.5 

Sales, General and Administrative Expenses  45.2  58.0 

Commissions  4.6  2.7 

Taxes, Licenses and Fees  3.5  4.9 

Total Expenses  $204.8  $235.1 

Pre-tax Net Income (Loss) (1)  $5.5  $2.9 

Financial Ratios(�)

Loss Ratio 78% 78%

SG&A Expense Ratio 23% 27%

Commission Ratio 2% 1%

TL&F Expense Ratio 2% 2%
(1) Pre-tax Net Income (Loss) includes non-recurring transactions
(2) All ratios are calculated as a percentage of Net Earned Premium

Financial Results by Business Unit
(in Millions)
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Group Life and Health
Group Life and Health, which includes 
Medical Stop Loss, Group Life, Specialty 
Health and exited Group Health prod-
ucts, recorded a pre-tax gain of $8.7 
million and $11.6 million, respectively, 
for the years ended December 31, 2007 
and 2006.

Net earned premium declined in 2007 
to $171.5 million compared to $195.3 
million in the prior year. The decline is 
primarily attributable to Union Labor 
Life’s decision to no longer actively 
market group health insurance to new 
customers in the Taft Hartley market 
place. 2007 results also include 20% 
growth over the prior year within Medi-
cal Stop Loss. 

Fee income decreased in 2007 to $5.4 
million compared to $9.7 million in 
the prior year. The decrease is primarily 
attributable to the run-off of the Group 
Health sector ($4.6 million) partially 
offset by increased production under a 
marketing agreement within Union La-
bor Life’s specialty health segment ($0.3 
million).

Net investment income decreased in 
2007 to $6.9 million compared to $8.5 
million in the prior year. The decline is 
attributable to the reduction of invest-
ed assets stemming from Union Labor Life’s decision to no longer actively market Group Health insurance to 
new customers in the Taft Hartley market place. 

The loss ratio in 2007 was 78% percent compared to 77% in 2006. The Company continued to adhere to 
strict underwriting guidelines during 2007. Positive claim reserve development within Group Life and Health 
was consistent at $8.4 million during 2007 and 2006. In addition, 2007 financial results were impacted by a 
$1.0 million loss due to reserve strengthening within the Group Health business.

Sales, general & administrative (“SG&A”) expenses were $35.5 million in 2007 compared to $45.5 million in 
2006. The decrease is primarily attributable to the reduction in administration fees and personnel costs, both 
of which are the result of Union Labor Life’s decision to no longer actively market group health insurance to 
new customers in the Taft Hartley market place. 

Group Life and Health
December �1, December �1,

�00� YTD �00� YTD

Premiums (Earned) - Direct  $127.6  $158.7 

Premiums (Earned) - Assumed  46.5  39.3 

Premiums (Earned) - Ceded  (2.6)  (2.7)

Net Earned Premium  $171.5  $195.3 

Fee Based Income  $5.4  $9.7 

Net Investment Income  6.9  8.5 

Realized Gains (Losses) on Investments  -  0.1 

Other Income  -  0.1 

Total Income  $183.8  $213.7 

Benefits and Claims Expenses  $132.9  $151.2 

Sales, General and Administrative Expenses  35.5  45.5 

Commissions  3.6  1.5 

Taxes, Licenses and Fees  3.1  3.9 

Total Expenses  $175.1  $202.1 

Pre-tax Net Income(1) (Loss)  $8.7  $11.6 

Financial Ratios(�)

Loss Ratio 78% 77%

SG&A Expense Ratio 21% 23%

Commission Ratio 2% 1%

TL&F Expense Ratio 2% 2%
(1) Pre-tax Net Income (Loss) includes non-recurring transactions
(2) All ratios are calculated as a percentage of Net Earned Premium
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individual Life and Health
Individual Life and Health recorded 
a pre-tax loss of $3.4 and $3.3 mil-
lion, respectively, for the years ended 
December 31, 2007 and 2006. 

The prior year results included a $1.8 
million loss from the settlement of the 
dispute with UTA ($0.4 million – Q1 
and $1.4 million – Q2).

Net earned premium was stable be-
tween the two years. The Individual 
Life and Health business unit is com-
prised of closed blocks of business. 

The loss ratio in 2007 increased to 
158% percent compared to 139% 
in 2006. The 2007 results reflect a 
worsening of experience within Home 
Health Care (409% - 2007; 170% 
- 2006) and a specific block of term life 
policies (148% - 2007; 132% - 2006).

The overall loss ratio was also impacted 
by improvement within the Long Term 
Care line (36% - 2007; 53% - 2006). 
SG&A expenses were $2.6 million 
in 2007 compared to $3.0 million in 
2006. The decrease is primarily attrib-
utable to a decrease in the amortization 
of deferred acquisition costs (“DAC”), 
stemming from the write-off of previ-
ously deferred acquisition costs.

individual Life and Health
December �1, December �1,

�00� YTD �00� YTD

Premiums (Earned) - Direct  $15.1  $16.1 

Premiums (Earned) - Assumed  3.7  3.7 

Premiums (Earned) - Ceded  (12.8)  (13.9)

Net Earned Premium  $6.0  $5.9 

Fee Based Income  $0.1  $0.1 

Net Investment Income  2.7  2.8 

Realized Gains (Losses) on Investments  -  0.1 

Other Income  0.1  0.1 

Total Income  $8.9  $9.0 

Benefits and Claims Expenses  $9.4  $8.2 

Sales, General and Administrative Expenses  2.6  3.0 

Commissions  0.2  0.4 

Taxes, Licenses and Fees  0.1  0.7 

Total Expenses  $12.3  $12.3 

Pre-tax Net Income(1) (Loss)  $(3.4)  $(3.3)

Financial Ratios(�)

Loss Ratio 158% 139%

SG&A Expense Ratio 43% 51%

Commission Ratio 3% 7%

TL&F Expense Ratio 1% 11%
(1)Pre-tax Net Income (Loss) includes non-recurring transactions
(2)All ratios are calculated as a percentage of Net Earned Premium
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Direct Marketing
Direct Marketing recorded a pre-tax 
gain of $0.3 million and a pre-tax loss 
of $5.4 million, respectively, for the 
years ending December 31, 2007 and 
2006. 

Year-to-date results were not impacted 
by non-recurring transactions; how-
ever, prior year results were impacted 
by the following non-recurring transac-
tions:

$1.7 million reserve strengthening 
related to a deficient policyholder 
reserve due to an administrative 
oversight by one of the Company’s 
third party administrators. 

Net earned premium increased in 2007 
to $16.2 million compared to $15.7 
million in the prior year. The growth 
in premium is within the International 
Brotherhood of Teamsters Life and Ac-
cident & Health lines. New marketing 
campaigns are scheduled throughout 
the year. Retention of the legacy block 
of business continues to meet or exceed 
expectations even though the business 
has not been actively marketed since 
2003. 

The loss ratio in 2007 decreased to 56% percent compared to 64% in 2006. The prior year results included a 
liability of $1.7 million ($0.7 million – Claims and $1.0 million General Liability) due to a reserve strength-
ening related to a deficient policyholder reserve due to an administrative oversight by one of the Company’s 
third party administrators.

SG&A expenses were $7.2 million in 2007 compared to $9.5 million in 2006. The decrease is primarily at-
tributable to the 2006 DAC write-down of $2.4 million on the IBT Life ($2.1 million) and AFT A&H ($0.3 
million) blocks of business. In addition 2007 SG&A expenses include marketing and promotional expenses 
of $3.9 million offset by deferred acquisition costs of $3.1 million. Marketing and promotional expenses as-
sociated with the insurance products were 100% deferred while marketing and promotional expenses of $0.8 
million associated with the fee products were expensed in the current period. Deferred Acquisition Costs 
increased to $16.6 million as of December 31, 2007 compared to $15.6 million as of December 31, 2006. In 
addition, legal fees increased $0.7 million due to legacy litigation.

■

Direct Marketing
December �1, December �1,

�00� YTD �00� YTD

Premiums (Earned) - Direct  $17.4  $17.5 

Premiums (Earned) - Ceded  (1.2)  (1.8)

Net Earned Premium  $16.2  $15.7 

Fee Based Income  $1.2  $0.4 

Net Investment Income  0.1  0.2 

Other Income  0.3  (1.0)

Total Income  $17.8  $15.3 

Benefits and Claims Expenses  $9.1  $10.1 

Sales, General and Administrative Expenses  7.2  9.5 

Commissions  0.8  0.8 

Taxes, Licenses and Fees  0.4  0.3 

Total Expenses  $17.5  $20.7 

Pre-tax Net Income (Loss)(1)  $0.3  $(5.4)

Financial Ratios(2)

Loss Ratio 56% 64%

SG&A Expense Ratio 44% 61%

Commission Ratio 5% 5%

TL&F Expense Ratio 2% 2%
(1)Pre-tax Net Income (Loss) includes non-recurring transactions
(2)All ratios are calculated as a percentage of Net Earned Premium
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Property and Casualty
Property and Casualty operations re-
corded pre-tax income of $5.9 million 
and $15.0 million, respectively, for the 
years ending December 31, 2007 and 
2006. 

The prior year P&C results were posi-
tively impacted by $4.9 million from 
legal settlements and legal fee reim-
bursements.

Gross written premium grew to $44.1 
million in 2007 from $33.4 million in 
2006. Current year new sales continue 
to exceed expectations.

Net earned premium increased in 2007 
to $34.4 million compared to $26.1 
million in the prior year. The increase 
in net earned premium is the result of 
sales growth.

Net investment income increased in 
2007 to $7.7 million compared to $7.0 
million in the prior year. Property and 
Casualty benefited from higher yields 
on a larger investment portfolio.

The year-to-date loss ratio in 2007 is 57% 
percent compared to 36% in 2006. The 
two years were impacted by the following 
positive/ (negative) loss development:

Loss Ratio Development by Line of Business �00� �00� Variance

Fiduciary ($0.5) ($1.6) $1.1

Workers’ Compensation – Continuing Lines $2.9 $1.8 $1.1
Commercial Lines $0.8 $1.8 ($1.0)

Discontinued Lines ($0.9) $3.6 ($4.5)

Total $2.3 $5.6 ($3.3)

SG&A expenses were $9.0 million in 2007 compared to $6.3 million in 2006. SG&A Expenses in 2006 were 
impacted by two non-recurring legal settlements that totaled $1.8 million. In addition, 2007 personnel ex-
penses increased by $0.8 million due to growth in operations to support the significant premium growth.

Property and Casualty
December �1, December �1,

�00� YTD �00� YTD

Premiums (Earned) - Direct  $15.0  $10.2 

Premiums (Earned) - Assumed  25.6  21.5 

Premiums (Earned) - Ceded  (6.2)  (5.6)

Net Earned Premium  $34.4  $26.1 

Fee Based Income  $0.1  $0.3 

Net Investment Income  7.7  7.0 

Realized Gains (Losses) on Investments  -  (0.8)

Other Income  -  4.2 

Total Income  $42.2  $36.8 

Benefits and Claims Expenses  $19.7  $9.3 

Sales, General and Administrative Expenses  9.0  6.3 

Commissions  6.0  4.7 

Taxes, Licenses and Fees  1.6  1.5 

Total Expenses  $36.3  $21.8 

Pre-tax Net Income(1) (Loss)  $5.9  $15.0 

Financial Ratios(�)

Loss Ratio 57% 36%

SG&A Expense Ratio 26% 24%

Commission Ratio 17% 18%

TL&F Expense Ratio 5% 6%
(1)Pre-tax Net Income (Loss) includes non-recurring transactions
(2)All ratios are calculated as a percentage of Net Earned Premium
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Retirement Services
Excluding the Department of Labor (DOL) 
settlement, Retirement Services recorded 
pre-tax income of $18.7 million and $19.7 
million, respectively, for the years ending 
December 31, 2007 and 2006.

Real Estate investment Group 
(“REiG”)
REIG recorded pre-tax income of 
$16.0 million and $16.9 million, re-
spectively, for the years ending De-
cember 31, 2007 and 2006. REIG Fee 
Income increased in 2007 to $26.5 
million compared to $23.4 million in 
the prior year, despite the decline in 
commitment fees from $0.7 million 
to $0.0 million. Assets under man-
agement grew from $2.8 billion in 
2006 to $3.4 billion in 2007. In April of 2007, Union Labor Life, by resolution of its Board of Directors, 
invested $14.0 million of seed money in Separate Account U, a real estate equity fund. SG&A Expenses 
increased by $5.0 million from 2006 to 2007 due to the following:

2006 SG&A expenses included legal recoveries and settlements with former service providers of 
$1.0 million. In addition, a legal contingency accrual was reduced in 2006 by $0.8 million. There 
were no recoveries in 2007.

During 2007, Retirement Services has incurred legal fees of approximately $0.5 million related to 
compliance issues in the establishment of new funds.

During 2007, all bonuses were charged to operating units, causing an increase in expenses of $1.2 
million. In prior years, bonuses were absorbed by corporate.

During Q4-2007, REIG incurred additional expenses of $0.2 million for the J for Jobs 30th Anni-
versary celebration.

During 2007, Trust Fund Advisors sub-advisor fee expenses increased by $0.2 million.

During 2007, the allocation of Home Office Rent to Retirement Services increased as other func-
tional units were moved to less expensive space at the Silver Spring office.

ULLiCo investment Advisors, inc. (formerly Trust Fund Advisors, inc. including ULLiCo investment 
Company (“TFA”))
TFA recorded a pre-tax loss of $0.7 million and a pre-tax gain of $0.6 million, respectively, for the years ending De-
cember 31, 2007 and 2006. TFA fee income increased from $8.6 million to $9.0 million between the two years. As-
sets under management declined to $1.3 billion at December 31, 2007 from $1.5 billion at December 31, 2006.

Limited Partnerships (“LPs”)
The LP’s generated Net Investment Income of $2.0 and $3.5 million for the years ending December 31, 
2007 and 2006. The Company’s portfolio of LP holdings (excluding the Company’s investment in Sepa-
rate Account U) was consistent at $10.7 million as of December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006. 

■

■

■

■

■

■

Retirement Services
December �1, December �1,

�00� YTD �00� YTD

Fee Based Income  $36.7  $33.4 

Net Investment Income  10.1  11.7 

Realized Gains (Losses) on Investments  -  0.7 

Total Income  $46.8  $45.8 

Benefits and Claims Expenses  $6.2  $9.2 

Sales, General and Administrative Expenses  21.9  16.9 

Taxes, Licenses and Fees  -  - 

Total Expenses  $28.1  $26.1 

Pre-tax Net Income (Loss)(1)  $18.7  $19.7 

Assets Under Management  $5,428.2  $5,144.3 
(1)Pre-tax Net Income (Loss) excludes the $20 million DOL settlement.
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investment Results
(in millions)

 December �1, �00� December �1, �00�

Investment Income:

Fixed Maturities $25.0 $24.0 
Mortgage Loans held for Investments 1.7 1.6
Limited Partnerships 1.9 3.5 
Short-term Investments 3.2 3.9 
Other 0.6 1.1 
Investment Expenses (2.2) (1.3)

Total Net Investment Income $30.2 $32.8 

Investment Interest credited to 
contract holders (6.6) (7.0)

Other than temporary impairments (“OTTI”) - (0.7)

Realized investment gains/ (losses) (excluding 
OTTI) - 0.8 

Investment Income from operations $23.6 $25.9 

investments outlook
The Company believes that its investment income growth will remain level over the next year. The net invest-
ment income yield is 4.9% compared to 4.6% for the same period last year. The credit quality of the bond 
portfolio remains high with no direct exposure to sub-prime mortgages.  Over the past few months, the Com-
pany has begun to invest in selective corporate bond issues to enhance the portfolio’s overall yield. 

Capital Resources and Liquidity
The Company’s capital management framework is designed to ensure that the Company maintains sufficient 
capital consistent with the Company’s risk profile, all applicable regulatory standards and guidelines, and 
external rating agency considerations. The capital management process is overseen by senior management and 
is continuously reviewed at the entity level. Capital is generated principally via earnings and issuance of com-
mon stock. It is used primarily to support growth in the Company businesses. Excess capital is used to pay 
dividends to stockholders and to fund future growth.

Liquidity refers to the ability of an enterprise to generate adequate amounts of cash from its normal operations 
to meet cash requirements with a prudent margin of safety. Our principal sources of cash flow from operating 
activities are insurance, investment advisory fees and investment income, while investing cash flows originate 
from maturities and sales of invested assets. We use cash to pay policy claims and benefits, operating expens-
es, commissions, taxes, to purchase new investments and pay dividends to our shareholders. The Consolidat-
ed Statement of Cash Flows indicates that cash provided by/ (used in) operating activities was $(1.0) million 
and $12.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. This statement also classifies 
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the other sources and uses of cash by investing activities and financing activities and discloses the amount of 
cash available at the end of the period to meet those obligations.

When considering our liquidity and cash flow it is important to distinguish between the needs of our insur-
ance subsidiaries, which include The Union Labor Life Insurance Company and ULLICO Casualty Company, 
our principal insurance subsidiaries, and the needs of the holding company, ULLICO Inc. As a holding com-
pany with no operations of its own, ULLICO Inc. derives its cash primarily from its operating subsidiaries. 
Separate Account J of The Union Labor Life Insurance Company executed a commitment with LaSalle Bank in 
September of 2006 for an unsecured credit facility in the amount of $50.0 million. The terms were finalized 
in March of 2007. The credit facility was available to assist with liquidity issues that may have occurred in re-
gard to funding of outstanding commitments. The credit facility expired in March of 2008. Separate Account J 
is currently pursuing a line of credit with another financial institution. 

Union Labor Life is in the process of finalizing a revolving credit facility agreement with the International 
Brotherhood of Teamsters Voluntary Employee Benefits Trust for a maximum amount of $2.0 million. The 
borrower will have until December 31, 2008 to make draws on the credit facility. Any outstanding principal 
will be due and payable on December 31, 2011.

The liquidity resources of the holding company are principally comprised of dividends, limited partnership 
investment distributions, investment income and expense reimbursements from its operating subsidiaries.

Consolidated cash flow activity summarized by cash flow category for the periods ending December 31, 2007 
and December 31, 2006 is as follows (in millions):

December �1, �00� December �1, �00�

Cash provided by/(used in) operating activities           $       (1.0)                 $      12.2       

Cash provided by/(used in) investing activities                    10.6                       16.4    

Cash used in financing activities                  (31.2)                   (14.2)

Net Change in Cash           $     (21.6)            $      14.4

Cash and short term investments declined by $21.6 million during 2007 primarily due to the $20.0 million 
payment of settlement expenses noted earlier. Also contributing to the overall decrease was the $4.6 million 
payout of shareholder dividends in the first quarter of 2007.
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OTHER MATTERS

other Factors Affecting our Business
In general, our businesses are subject to a changing social, economic, legal, legislative and regulatory environment. 
Although the eventual effect on the Company, of the changing environment in which we operate remains uncertain, 
these factors and others could have a material effect on our results of operations, liquidity and capital resources.

information About Forward-looking Statements
Any statement contained in this report which is not a historical fact, or which might otherwise be considered 
an opinion or projection concerning the Company or its business, whether expressed or implied, is meant as 
and should be considered a forward-looking statement as that term is defined in the Private Securities Litiga-
tion Reform Act of 1995. Forward-looking statements are based on assumptions and opinions concerning a 
variety of known and unknown risks, including but not necessarily limited to changes in market conditions, 
natural disasters and other catastrophic events, increased competition, changes in availability and cost of 
reinsurance, changes in governmental regulations, technological changes, political and legal contingencies and 
general economic conditions, as well as other risks and uncertainties. If any of these assumptions or opinions 
proves incorrect, any forward-looking statements made on the basis of such assumptions or opinions may 
also prove materially incorrect in one or more respects and may cause actual future results to differ materially 
from those contemplated, projected, estimated or budgeted in such forward-looking statements.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk
The Company’s objectives in managing its investment portfolio are to maximize investment income and invest-
ment returns while minimizing overall credit risk. Investment strategies are developed by management with 
final approval by the Board of Directors. Market risk represents the potential for loss due to adverse changes in 
the fair value of securities. The market risk related to the Company’s fixed maturity portfolio is primarily inter-
est rate risk and prepayment risk. The market risk related to the Company’s equity portfolio is equity price risk.

Controls and Procedures
The Company has evaluated the disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by this re-
port. The evaluation was performed under the supervision and with the participation of the Company’s Disclosure 
Committee and Management, including the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, the General Counsel, 
Controller, and the Enterprise Risk Manager. Based upon that evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief 
Financial Officer have concluded that the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures are effective.

There were no significant changes in the Company’s internal controls over financial reporting identified in con-
nection with the foregoing evaluation that occurred during the Company’s last fiscal year that have materially 
affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

�00� Management Report on internal Control over Financial Reporting
Management of ULLICO Inc. and its subsidiaries (“the Company”) is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
adequate internal control over financial reporting. Internal control over financial reporting is a process designed 
under the supervision of the Company’s principal executive and financial officers and affected by the Company’s 
board of directors, management and other personnel to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of fi-
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David J. Barra 
Senior Vice President 
Chief Financial Officer

nancial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally ac-
cepted accounting principles. Internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

Pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transac-
tions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipt and expendi-
tures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and direc-
tors of the company; and

Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or 
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Management has evaluated the effectiveness of its internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, 
based on the control criteria established in a report entitled Internal Control-Integrated Framework, issued by the 
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on such evaluation, management has 
concluded that ULLICO’s internal control over financial reporting was effective as of December 31, 2007. 

The effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007 has been audited by Ernst 
& Young LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report which appears herein.

�00� Management Report on Disclosure Controls and Procedures
We have established disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating to the com-
pany, including its subsidiaries, is made known to the officers responsible for financial reporting, other mem-
bers of senior management and to the board of directors. Based upon their evaluation of the effectiveness of the 
company’s disclosure controls and procedures the principle executive and financial officers have concluded that 
such disclosure controls and procedures are effective to ensure that the information required to be disclosed by 
the company is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the appropriate time periods. 

The company intends to review and evaluate the design and effectiveness of its disclosure controls and procedures 
on an ongoing basis. The company intends to make all necessary improvements in controls and procedures and 
correct any deficiencies that may be discovered in the future in order to ensure that senior management has timely 
access to all material financial and non-financial information concerning the company’s business. While the pres-
ent design of the company’s disclosure controls and procedures is effective to achieve these results, future events 
affecting the company’s business may cause management to modify its disclosure controls and procedures.

■

■

■

Mark E. Singleton 
Chief Executive Officer



|  2 0 0 7  A N N U A L  R E P O R T� 0



L A B O R ’ S  O W N  I N S U R A N C E  A N D  F I N A N C I A L  S E R V I C E S  C O M P A N Y  | � 1



|  2 0 0 7  A N N U A L  R E P O R T� �



L A B O R ’ S  O W N  I N S U R A N C E  A N D  F I N A N C I A L  S E R V I C E S  C O M P A N Y  | � �

Report of Independent Auditors 
Consolidated Balance Sheets 

Consolidated Statements of Operations  
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

2007 and 2006 Consolidated Financial Statements
1927          1932          1937          1942          1947          1952           1957           1962           1967

1972           1977           1982           1987           1992           1997           2002  2007



|  2 0 0 7  A N N U A L  R E P O R T� �



L A B O R ’ S  O W N  I N S U R A N C E  A N D  F I N A N C I A L  S E R V I C E S  C O M P A N Y  | � �



|  2 0 0 7  A N N U A L  R E P O R T� �

ULLiCo inc. 
CoNSoLiDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(in thousands)

December �1, 
�00�

December �1, 
�00�

 ASSETS 

 Fixed maturity and debt securities, at fair value  
(amortized cost of $499,065 & $512,968) $                  500,980 $                      505,149

 Equity securities, at fair value (cost of $605 & $105) 648    126

 Investments in limited partnerships and limited liability corporations 19,653 10,692

 Mortgage loans, held for investment 17,111 26,763

 Real estate 3          3

 Short-term investments 64,145 85,785

   Total Investments 602,540            628,518

 Cash                              -                              -

 Accrued investment income 4,919 5,535

 Premiums, accounts & notes receivable 32,243             29,643

 Reinsurance recoverable 86,111           89,133

 Property & equipment 8,881               7,182

 Goodwill, net 3,205               3,205

 Deferred policy acquisition costs 20,177             18,793

 Current income tax recoverable 3,730               1,223

 Deferred income tax  35,363             34,952

 Other assets 13,414             14,251

 Separate account assets 3,579,535        2,990,608

 ToTAL ASSETS $               4,390,118 $                 3,823,043

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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ULLiCo inc. 
CoNSoLiDATED BALANCE SHEETS  

(in thousands, except share amounts)

December �1, 
�00�

December �1,
�00�

 LiABiLiTiES 

 Policy & claim reserves: 

   Life, accident & health & annuities $    214,015 $     214,057      

   Property & casualty 110,392 113,947

 Deposit-type annuity contracts 104,652 109,800

 Policyholder funds on deposit 8,304 27,302

 Policyholder dividends payable 9,170 9,586

 Unearned & advance premiums 18,853 15,482

   Total Policy Liabilities $    465,386 $     490,174

 Notes payable - 368

 Accounts payable & other liabilities 36,771 38,614

 Reinsurance balances payable 6,960 5,812

 Accrued pension & other postretirement benefits 42,994 48,244

 Separate account liabilities 3,579,535 2,990,608
ToTAL LiABiLiTiES $ 4,131,646                 $  3,573,820   

SToCKHoLDERS’ EQUiTY

 Capital stock ($25 par value; 2,000,000 shares authorized; issued & 
   outstanding 251,501 at 12/31/07 & 12/31/06) 

$        6,288 $         6,288

 Class A common stock, voting ($1 par value; 12,000,000  shares authorized; 
   issued & outstanding 8,148,883 at 12/31/07 & 12/31/06) 

8,149 8,149

 Class B common stock, nonvoting ($1 par value; 12,000,000 shares  
   authorized; issued & outstanding 753,485 at 12/31/07 & 12/31/06) 

753 753

 Additional capital paid-in 188,691 188,077

 Accumulated other comprehensive income/(loss):
   Unrealized investment gain/(loss), net of deferred tax                                              1,323 (4,997)

   Minimum pension liability, net of deferred tax          - (2,499)

   Adjustment for adoption of FAS 158, net of deferred tax             2,788 -

   Total accumulated other comprehensive income/(loss) $        4,111 $       (7,496)

 Retained earnings  50,480 53,452

ToTAL SToCKHoLDERS’ EQUiTY $    258,472                $ 249,223  

ToTAL LiABiLiTiES & SToCKHoLDERS’ EQUiTY $ 4,390,118             $  3,823,043

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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ULLiCo inc. 
CoNSoLiDATED STATEMENTS oF oPERATioNS 

 (in thousands)

December �1, 
�00�

December �1, 
�00�

iNCoME

 Premium income: 

   Life, accident & health & annuities $                   193,570  $                  217,002 

   Property & casualty 34,439 26,127

 Fee based income 44,003 44,635

 Net investment income 30,215 32,783

 Net realized investment gains/(losses) 35 98

 Other income 2,078 11,107

ToTAL iNCoME $                   304,340 $                  331,752

BENEFiTS & EXPENSES

 Life, accident & health & annuities 146,125 165,999

 Interest credited to policyholder account balances 6,615 7,022

 Losses & loss adjustment expenses - property & casualty 19,580 9,339

 Policyholder dividends 4,991 5,707

   Total policy benefits & claims expenses $                   177,311 $                  188,067

 Commissions 10,580 7,372

 Sales, general & administrative expenses 120,244 108,692

 Net change in deferred acquisition costs (1,384) 4,529

 Taxes, licenses & fees 8,532 6,113 

 Interest expense 6 130

ToTAL BENEFiTS & EXPENSES $                   315,289 $                  314,903

Net income before federal & state income taxes (10,949) 16,849

  Income tax benefit/(expense)       8,591 (29) 

NET iNCoME/(LoSS) $                    (2,358)  $                    16,820 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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ULLiCo inc. 
CoNSoLiDATED STATEMENTS oF SToCKHoLDERS’ EQUiTY

(in thousands)

Capital Stock
Class A 

Common Stock
Class B 

Common Stock
Balance, January 1, 2006 $              6,288 $              8,149 $                 753

Balance, December 31, 2006  $              6,288  $              8,149  $                 753 

  

Balance, December  31, 2007   $              6,288  $              8,149  $                 753 

Additional 
Capital 
Paid-in

other 
Comprehensive 
income/(Loss)

Retained 
Earnings

Total

Balance, January 1, 2006  $          187,463      $          (12,205)    $            41,823    $         232,271

Net income 16,820 16,820

Change in unrealized gain on investments 935 935

Change in minimum pension liability 3,774 3,774

Total comprehensive income $              4,709 $           21,529

Common stock dividends to shareholders (4,577) (4,577)

Other 614 (614) -

Balance, December 31, 2006  $          188,077      $            (7,496)  $             53,452  $         249,223 

Net loss (2,358) (2,358)

Change in unrealized gain on investments 6,320 6,320

Change in minimum pension liability 2,499 2,499

Change due to adoption of FAS 158 2,788 2,788

Total comprehensive income $            11,607 9,249

Other 614 (614) -

Balance, December  31, 2007  $          188,691      $              4,111  $            50,480      $         258,472   

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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ULLiCo inc. 
CoNSoLiDATED STATEMENTS oF CASH FLoWS  

(in thousands)

December �1, 
�00�

December �1, 
�00�

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income/(loss) $                     (2,358) $                      16,820 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating 
activities:
  Interest credited to policyholder account balances 5,904 7,022
  Amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs 8,050 9,600
  Capitalization of deferred policy acquisition costs (9,434) (5,071)
  Amortization & depreciation expense 1,777 3,678
  Deferred income taxes     (3,814) 3,203
  Realized (gains)/losses on investments, net (35) (98)
  Non-cash gains on limited partnership investments, net 445 (2,990)
  Change in premiums & other receivables (2,600)                       7,902
  Change in reinsurance recoverable/payable 4,170                    39,501
  Change in policy liabilities (642)  (58,711)
  Change in accounts payable and other liabilities                           (1,806) (10,179)
  Change in current income tax recoverable/payable (2,507) (1,369)
  Other, net  1,859 2,936
Cash provided by/(used in) operating activities     $                        (991) $                      12,244
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sales & maturities of investments:
  Fixed maturities $                   121,852 $                    104,530
  Mortgage loans 15,008 6,649
  Limited partnerships 3,296 5,261
Purchases of investments:
  Fixed maturities (107,276) (80,111)
  Equity securities (500) -
  Mortgage loans (5,356) (17,383)
  Limited partnerships (12,702)  (895)
Purchases of property & equipment                    (3,742)                        (1,724)
Other, net (30) 56
Cash provided by investing activities:  $                     10,550 $                      16,383
Cash flows from financing activities
  Investment product deposits $                       9,031 $                      11,251
  Investment product withdrawals (35,285) (19,386)
  Repayment of borrowings (368) (12,531)
  Dividends paid to shareholders (4,577)                       (4,577)
  Draw on line of credit - 11,000
Cash used in financing activities $                   (31,199) $                    (14,243)
Net change in cash $                   (21,640) $                      14,384
Cash and short term investments, beginning of period 85,785 71,401
Cash and short term investments, end of period $                      64,145 $                      85,785

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Note 1---organization & Basis of Presentation
The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of ULLICO Inc., a multi-line insur-
ance and financial services holding company, and its subsidiaries (collectively, “ULLICO” or “the Company”). 
ULLICO’s primary wholly owned subsidiaries include The Union Labor Life Insurance Company (“Union Labor 
Life”), ULLICO Casualty Company (“ULLICO Casualty”), ULLICO Casualty Group, Inc. (formerly Ulico Insur-
ance Group, Inc. (“UIG”)) and ULLICO Investment Advisors, Inc. (formerly Trust Fund Advisors, Inc. (“TFA”)).

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America (“GAAP”). All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been elimi-
nated in consolidation. The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements 
and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual amounts could differ 
from these estimates due to a number of factors, including changes in the level of mortality, morbidity, inter-
est rates and asset valuations, and such differences could occur in the near term. 

Nature of Operations
Union Labor Life was founded in 1925 by the officials of the American Federation of Labor to provide low cost insur-
ance protection to union members and their collectively bargained union benefit plans. ULLICO Inc. was formed in 
1987 to facilitate the restructuring of the insurance subsidiaries and to enable the Company to expand its investment 
services capabilities through non-insurance subsidiaries. Ownership of ULLICO’s stock is restricted to international 
and national trade unions, their members, their members’ benefit trusts and directors and officers of the Company.

The activities of the Company cover a broad range of financial services provided principally to labor unions and 
their members, including life and health insurance, managed care and administrative services, property and ca-
sualty insurance, investment advisory services, asset management and mortgage banking and servicing activities. 

Note �---Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Invested Assets
Fixed maturity debt securities are designated “available for sale” and are reported at fair value. The fair value 
of fixed maturity securities is based upon independent market quotations. Changes in fair value of securities 
designated as available for sale, net of deferred income taxes, are recorded as a separate component of stock-
holders’ equity, and accordingly have no effect on net income. Cash received from maturities and pay downs 
is reflected as a component of investment proceeds in the statements of cash flows.

Equity securities include common and non-redeemable preferred stocks and are recorded at fair value based on inde-
pendent market quotations, if available. If independent market quotations are not available, fair values are based on 
estimates which utilize other valuation techniques. The difference between cost and fair value, net of deferred income 
taxes, is recorded as a separate component of stockholders’ equity, and accordingly has no effect on net income.

Limited partnership investments and limited liability corporations are recorded in accordance with the equity method of accounting. 

Mortgage loans are carried at unpaid principal balances, less impairment reserves. For mortgage loans considered 
impaired, a specific reserve is established. A reserve is also established for probable losses arising from the portfo-
lio but not attributable to specific loans. Mortgage loans are considered impaired when it is probable that the 

ULLiCo inc.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
For the Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006
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Company will be unable to collect amounts due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. 
When a mortgage loan has been determined to be impaired, a reserve is established for the difference between 
the unpaid principal of the mortgage loan and its fair value. Fair value is based on the lower of either the pres-
ent value of expected future cash flows discounted at the mortgage loan’s effective interest rate or the fair value 
of the underlying collateral. Changes in the mortgage valuation reserves are reflected in realized gains or losses. 

Short-term investments include money market funds and other short-term investments whose maturities at 
the time of acquisition were ninety days or less. These investments are carried at fair market value.

Declines in the fair value of invested assets below cost are evaluated for other-than-temporary impairment losses.  
The portfolio of investments is reviewed on a quarterly basis to determine if an other-than-temporary decline in 
value has occurred. The decision to impair a security incorporates both quantitative criteria and qualitative in-
formation. A number of items factor into the “impairment” decision including, but not limited to: (a) materiality 
and length of unrealized loss, (b) the financial condition of issuer, (c) the business plan and trend of issuer, (d) 
general market conditions and industry or sector specific factors, (e) interest rate environment, (f) the Compa-
ny’s ability and intent to hold the security to anticipated recovery and (g) any recent rounds of financing. For 
securities that are other-than-temporarily impaired, the security is written down to fair value and the resulting 
losses are recognized in realized gains/losses in the consolidated statements of operations. 

For fixed maturity investments with unrealized losses due to market conditions, industry related events or the 
interest rate environment, where the Company has a positive intent and ability to hold the investment for a 
period of time sufficient to allow a market recovery or to maturity and specific evidence of deterioration of the 
issuers’ credit does not exist, declines in value are determined to be temporary. 

Policy and Claim Reserves and Policyholder Contract Deposits
Life and health insurance products consist principally of group insurance policies. Most of the Company’s 
group life and health insurance policies are participating. Therefore, in addition to guaranteed benefits, they 
pay dividends, as declared annually by the Company based on its experience. The group life and health insur-
ance claim reserves are based on projections of historical claim development. The policy reserves are based on 
assumptions for mortality and morbidity, utilizing interest rates ranging from 2.25% to 6.0%. 

Investment-type annuity products consist primarily of guaranteed investment contracts (GICs) and single 
premium annuity contracts. Annuity reserves consist principally of liabilities for group pension funds that are 
deposited on behalf of groups to provide immediate and future retirement benefits to group members.

Policy reserves and policyholder contract deposits on annuity and universal life insurance products are de-
termined following the retrospective deposit method and consist of policy account values that accrue to the 
benefit of the policyholder, before deduction of surrender charges.

The reserves for losses and loss adjustment expenses for property and casualty insurance policies include 
estimates for losses and claims reported prior to the balance sheet date, estimates of claims incurred but not 
reported (based on projections of historical developments), and estimates of expenses for investigating, de-
fending and adjusting all incurred and unadjusted claims. Reserves are continually monitored and reviewed, 
and any adjustments are reflected in the current period consolidated statement of operations.

ULLiCo inc.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
For the Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006
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Fee Based Income
Fee based income consists primarily of revenue generated from administrative services and investment man-
agement and maintenance fees. Administrative service fees provided to third parties for claims processing and 
benefit plan administration were approximately $7.3 million and $11.3 million for December 31, 2007 and 
2006, respectively. In addition, fee based income includes investment management and maintenance fees 
charged to Separate Accounts and third parties. Investment management and maintenance fees were approxi-
mately $36.7 million and $33.3 million for December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Premiums, Charges and Benefits
Premiums for life, accident and health policies are generally recognized when due. Premiums for property and 
casualty are earned over the contract term. Benefit claims (including an estimated provision for claims in-
curred but not reported), benefit reserve changes, and expenses (except deferred policy acquisition costs) are 
charged to income as incurred. 

Deposits for certain investment-type annuity and universal life insurance contracts are treated as liabilities 
rather than as premiums. Revenues for investment-type products consist of policy charges for the cost of in-
surance, policy initiation, administration and surrenders during the period. Expenses include interest credited 
to policy account balances and benefit payments made in excess of policy account balances. Credited interest 
rates ranged from 1.75% to 6.5% in 2007 and 2006.

Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs
The costs that vary with and are directly related to the production of certain new business have been de-
ferred and recorded as deferred policy acquisition costs (“DAC”) to the extent deemed recoverable. Such costs 
include commissions and certain costs of underwriting, policy issue and marketing. DAC associated with 
property and casualty insurance is amortized to expense as premiums are earned. For traditional life insur-
ance products, DAC is amortized to income in proportion to the estimated premiums on such business. For 
variable life insurance products and annuity products, DAC is amortized to expense in relation to estimated 
gross profits. DAC is reviewed periodically for recoverability and written down when necessary. Anticipated 
investment income is considered when determining if a premium deficiency relating to short-duration con-
tracts exists.

Investment Income
Investment income primarily consists of interest, dividends and net investment income from partnership and 
limited liability corporation interests. Interest is recognized on an accrual basis and dividends are recorded 
at the ex-dividend date. Income from limited partnership investments and limited liability corporations is 
recorded based on the equity method, whereby earnings are included in investment income.

Realized gains and losses include gains and losses on investment dispositions and write downs in value due to 
other-than-temporary declines in fair value. Realized gains and losses on investment dispositions are deter-
mined on a specific identification basis.

Policyholder Dividends
As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, approximately 99% of the Company’s in-force life and 
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health business was written on a participating basis. Dividends, if declared, are earned by the policyholders 
ratably over the policy year. Dividends, when declared, are included in the accompanying financial statements 
as a liability and as a charge to operations in the period incurred.

Reinsurance
The reinsurance recoverable amount reported includes amounts billed to reinsurers on paid policy life and ac-
cident and health benefits and claims as well as estimates of amounts expected to be recovered from reinsur-
ance on amounts that have not yet been paid. Reinsurance recoverables on unpaid policy benefits and claims 
are estimated based upon assumptions consistent with those utilized in establishing reserves. Premiums, ben-
efits and expenses are recorded net of experience refunds, reserve adjustments and amounts assumed from or 
ceded to reinsurers, including commission and expense allowances. The reinsurance balances payable amount 
reported includes amounts billed from reinsurers for premiums ceded which were written by the Company. 

Separate Accounts
Union Labor Life maintains separate account assets and liabilities, representing net deposits and accumulated 
net investment earnings less fees, held primarily for the benefit of tax-qualified group pension contract hold-
ers, which are reported at fair values in the Company’s consolidated balance sheet. The Company does not 
bear the investment risk. The assets consist primarily of equity securities, publicly traded long-term bonds, 
construction and permanent mortgages, real estate equity and short-term investments.

For the Company’s investment in Separate Account U, it allocates its proportionate interest in the separate ac-
count assets to the corresponding captions in the Company’s balance sheet. The Company receives its propor-
tionate share of the income or loss of the assets of the separate account. Income is generally reinvested in the 
separate account. 

Income Taxes
Federal income taxes are charged or credited to operations based upon amounts estimated to be payable or 
recoverable as a result of taxable operations for the current year. Deferred income tax assets have been re-
corded for temporary differences between the reported amounts of assets and liabilities in the accompanying 
financial statements and those in the Company’s income tax returns. A deferred tax asset valuation allowance 
is established if it is more likely than not that such an asset would not be realized.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Included in 
property and equipment are capitalized costs related to computer software licenses and software developed 
for internal use. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the 
related assets. Estimated useful lives of depreciated assets are as follows: personal computers (3 years); print-
ers, servers, mainframe equipment, software and furniture and fixtures (5 years). Leasehold improvements are 
amortized over the shorter of the estimated useful lives of the assets or the related lease term. Accumulated 
depreciation on property and equipment was $28.1 million and $27.1 million on December 31, 2007 and De-
cember 31, 2006, respectively. Depreciation expense was $1.8 million and $3.0 million for the periods ended 
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. The Company reviews its property and equipment for impairment 
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable.
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Goodwill 
Goodwill, net of amortization, of $3.2 million as of December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006, represents 
the excess of purchase price over fair value of the net assets of acquired entities. Management reviews the car-
rying value of acquired intangible assets to determine whether impairment may exist. This review is done an-
nually unless events suggest that an impairment may have occurred in the interim. Definite lived assets such 
as customer contracts are amortized over periods up to 3 years. Accumulated amortization on goodwill was 
$0.8 million at December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006, respectively. 

Contingent Liabilities
Amounts related to contingent liabilities are accrued if it is probable that a liability has been incurred and an 
amount is reasonably estimable. 

Reserves for Litigation
The Company is subject to lawsuits in the normal course of business related to its insurance and non-insur-
ance products. At the time a lawsuit becomes known, management evaluates the merits of the case and, if 
the potential settlements or judgments are determined to be probable and estimable, a reserve is established 
in accordance with Financial Accounting Standard 5, “Accounting for Contingencies.” These reserves may be 
adjusted as the case develops. Periodically, and at least quarterly, management assesses all pending cases as 
a basis for evaluating reserve levels. At that point, any necessary adjustments are made to applicable reserves 
as determined by management and are included in current operating results. Reserves may be adjusted based 
upon outside counsels’ advice regarding the laws and facts of the case, any revisions in the law applicable to 
the case, the results of depositions and or other forms of discovery, general developments as the case pro-
gresses such as a favorable or an adverse trial court ruling, whether a verdict is rendered for or against the 
Company, whether management believes an appeal will be successful, or other factors that may affect the 
anticipated outcome of the case. Management believes adequate reserves have been established in known 
cases. However, due to the uncertainty of future events, there can be no assurance that actual outcomes will 
not differ from the assessments made by management.   

New Accounting Pronouncements

Income Taxes: Accounting for Income Taxes
FASB Interpretation No. 48 (FIN 48) Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes (issued July 2006) is the 
most significant change to accounting for income taxes since adoption of the liability approach and creates 
a single model to address uncertainty in tax positions. FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for income taxes by 
prescribing the minimum recognition threshold a tax position is required to meet before being recognized in 
the financial statements. FIN 48 also provides guidance on derecognition, measurement, classification, inter-
est and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure and transition. In addition, FIN 48 clearly scopes 
out income taxes from Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 5, Accounting for Contingencies. 
FIN 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2007 for non-public companies (e.g. effective 
January 1, 2008 for calendar year-end companies).

The Company is currently assessing the impact of this pronouncement. The Company expects that FIN 48 
will not have a significant impact on its consolidated financial statements.
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Fair Value Measurements
In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued FASB Statement No. 157, Fair 
Value Measurements, (the Statement or Statement 157). Statement 157 establishes a framework for measuring 
fair value in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), clarifies the definition of fair 
value within that framework, and expands disclosures about the use of fair value measurements.

This Statement does not require new fair value measurements for GAAP. The Board has stated it will sepa-
rately consider issues surrounding “what” to measure at fair value and “when” to measure items at fair value 
on a project-by-project basis. However, the Board will utilize the framework and the concepts that have been 
established in Statement 157 in making its future determinations regarding whether to require (or permit) the 
further use of fair value measurements in financial reporting. Statement 157 is effective for fiscal years begin-
ning after November 15, 2007 (i.e., effective January 1, 2008 for calendar year-end entities).

The Company is currently assessing the impact of this pronouncement.

Defined Benefit Plans and Other Postretirement Benefits
Financial Accounting Standard (FAS) 158 – Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other 
Postretirement Plans – an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R) was issued in Sep-
tember 2006. The guidance requires the Company to recognize on the balance sheets the funded status of 
our defined benefit postretirement plans as either an asset or liability, depending on the plans’ funded status, 
with changes in the funded status recognized through other comprehensive income. The funded status is 
measured as the difference between the fair value of the plan assets and the projected benefit obligation, for 
pension plans, or the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation for postretirement benefit plans. Prior 
service costs or credits and net gains or losses which are not recognized in current net periodic benefit cost, 
pursuant to FAS No. 87, “Employers’ Accounting for Pensions” or FAS No. 106, “Employers’ Accounting for 
Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions,” must be recognized in other comprehensive income, net of 
tax, in the period in which they occur. As these items are recognized in net periodic benefit cost, the amounts 
accumulated in other comprehensive income are adjusted. Under FAS 158, disclosure requirements have also 
been expanded to separately provide information on the prior service costs or credits and net gains and losses 
recognized in other comprehensive income and their effects on net periodic benefit costs. Retroactive applica-
tion of FAS 158 is not permitted.   

The Company has recorded the impact of FAS 158 on its financials for the period ending December 31, 2007. 
The adoption of FAS 158 decreased total liabilities by approximately $7.7 million and increased stockholder’s 
equity by approximately $5.0 million, net of tax. See Footnote 10, “Benefit Plans” for additional information.
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Note �---investment Securities 
The amortized cost, gross unrealized gains, gross unrealized losses and estimated fair value of investments as 
of December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006 are as follows (in millions):

December �1, �00�  

Amortized 
Cost

Gross Unrealized 
Gains

Gross Unrealized 
Losses

Estimated Fair 
Value

U.S. Treasury and agency securities $          192.5 $            3.2 $             0.2 $          195.5

Corporate and other bonds 70.0 0.5 0.3 70.2

Mortgage and asset backed securities 236.6 1.3 2.6 235.3

     Fixed maturity debt securities $          499.1 $            5.0 $             3.1 $          501.0

Equity securities 0.6 -  -  0.6
     Total $          499.7 $            5.0 $             3.1 $          501.6

December �1, �00�  

Amortized 
Cost

Gross Unrealized 
Gains

Gross Unrealized 
Losses

Estimated Fair 
Value

U.S. Treasury and agency securities $           256.8 $            0.1 $             3.9 $          253.0

Corporate and other bonds 65.2 0.1 1.0 64.3

Mortgage and asset backed securities 191.0 0.5 3.6 187.9

     Fixed maturity debt securities $           513.0 $            0.7 $             8.5 $          505.2

Equity securities 0.1 -  -  0.1
     Total $           513.1 $            0.7 $             8.5 $          505.3

The Company had $51.3 million and $68.5 million of securities on deposit with state regulatory authorities 
as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of fixed maturity securities at December 31, 2007 by contractual 
maturity are shown below (in millions):

Amortized Cost
Estimated 
Fair Value

Due in one year or less $            49.8  $        49.8  

Due after one year through five years 122.2 124.3

Due after five years through ten years 101.9 102.8

Due after ten years 225.2 224.1
     Total $          499.1 $       501.0
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Expected maturities may differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to call or 
prepay obligations with or without prepayment penalties.  Mortgage-backed securities are included based on 
their final maturity. 

Proceeds from the sale of fixed maturities were $6.8 million and $34.5 million for the periods ended Decem-
ber 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Realized gains/(losses) on investments for the periods ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 are summarized as 
follows (in millions):

December �1, December �1,

Realized Gains/(Losses) �00� �00�

Fixed maturities $         -       $        (1.5)        

Equity securities - 1.6

Mortgage loans held for investment               -               -

Limited partnerships - -

Real estate               -               -
     Total Realized Gains/(Losses) $         -       $        0.1        

The Company’s investment portfolio includes $1.4 million of unrealized losses on twenty-six fixed maturity 
securities that have been in a continuous loss position for less than 12 months. The portfolio also includes 
$1.7 million of unrealized losses on seventy-four fixed maturity securities that have been in a loss position 
for more than 12 months. Based upon the nature of the fixed maturity securities, primarily U.S. Treasury and 
government agency securities, the Company believes that each issuer will meet all of its financial obligations. 
The Company does not believe that these unrealized losses represent other than temporary impairments.

The following table shows the Company’s investments with gross unrealized losses and their fair value, aggre-
gated by investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unreal-
ized loss position, at December 31, 2007.

Less than 1� months 1� months or more Total

Fair Value Unrealized 
Losses Fair Value Unrealized 

Losses Fair Value Unrealized 
Losses

US Treasury obligations and direct  
obligations of US government agencies $             7.4 $          - $          44.2     $           0.2     $       51.6 $         0.2     

Federal agency mortgage backed  
securities 40.4 1.2 92.3 1.4 132.7 2.6

Corporate and other bonds 17.1 0.2 28.9 0.1 46.0 0.3

 Subtotal, fixed maturity debt securities $       64.9    $       1.4 $        165.4    $           1.7      $     230.3    $       3.1

Equity securities - - - - - -

    Total $       64.9 $       1.4   $        165.4 $           1.7 $     230.3 $       3.1   
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The following table shows the Company’s investments with gross unrealized losses and their fair value, aggre-
gated by investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unreal-
ized loss position, at December 31, 2006.

Less than 1� months 1� months or more Total

Fair Value Unrealized 
Losses Fair Value Unrealized 

Losses Fair Value Unrealized 
Losses

US Treasury obligations and direct  
obligations of US government agencies $      23.3 $       0.1     $        215.2     $           3.8     $     238.5 $         3.9     

Federal agency mortgage backed  
securities 17.7 0.1 123.0 3.5 140.7 3.6

Corporate and other bonds 15.1 0.1 44.5 0.9 59.6 1.0

 Subtotal, fixed maturity debt securities $     56.1    $       0.3 $        382.7    $           8.2      $     438.8    $       8.5

Equity securities - - - - - -

    Total $     56.1 $       0.3   $        382.7 $           8.2 $     438.8 $       8.5   

Net unrealized appreciation/(depreciation) on securities as of December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006 is 
summarized as follows (in millions):

December �1, December �1,

�00� �00�

Fixed maturities $    1.9           $    (7.8)           

Equity securities - -

Short-term investments 0.1                    0.1

Less:  Deferred income taxes (0.7)                    2.7
      Net Unrealized Appreciation/(Depreciation)  $    1.3           $    (5.0)          

Net investment income, by type of investment, is as follows for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 
(in millions):

December �1, December �1,

�00� �00�

Gross investment income:

   Fixed maturities  $   25.0    $   24.0       

   Mortgage loans, held for investment 1.7 1.6

   Limited partnerships 1.9 3.5

   Short-term investments 3.2 3.9

   Other, net 0.6 1.1

Gross investment income 32.4 34.1

Less: Investment expenses           (2.2) (1.3)
     Net investment income  $  30.2   $    32.8   
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Note �---Mortgage Loans - Held for investment
Mortgage loans held for investment and the related valuation reserves are as follows at December 31, 2007 
and December 31, 2006 (in millions):

December �1, December �1,

�00� �00�

Commercial mortgages  $      14.5  $      24.1    

Residential mortgages 2.6 2.7

Less:  Mortgage valuation reserves - -
     Net Mortgage Loans  $      17.1     $      26.8    

The Company’s mortgage loans held for investment, net of related reserves, for significant states at December 
31, 2007 are as follows (dollars in millions):

Number  Balance  % of  portfolio

New Jersey 3 $      6.6 38.5%

California 2 2.9 17.0%

Florida 1 1.9       11.1%

Maryland 8 1.4 8.2%

Virginia 2 0.1 0.6%

Other states and municipalities 8 4.2 24.6%
     Total 24 $      17.1       100.0%

Note �---Property and Equipment
Property and equipment consisted of the following at December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006 (in millions):

December �1, December �1,

�00� �00�

Leasehold improvements $       5.9 $       5.7

Furniture and equipment 9.4 9.5

Software 21.7 19.1

  Property and equipment, at cost 37.0 34.3

Less:  Accumulated depreciation and amortization (28.1) (27.1)

     Net Property and Equipment $       8.9 $       7.2      
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Note �---Goodwill 
Goodwill consisted of the following at December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006 (in millions):

December �1, December �1,

�00� �00�

Goodwill  $             4.0   $             4.0  

Less:  Accumulated amortization (0.8) (0.8)

   Net Goodwill $             3.2 $             3.2

Note �---Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs
Policy acquisition costs deferred for amortization against future income and the related amortization charged 
to expense are as follows at December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006 (in millions):

December �1, December �1,

�00� �00�

Balance, January 1  $           18.8   $           23.3  

Costs deferred during the period:

  Marketing costs 2.7 1.2

  Premium taxes 0.6 0.3

  Underwriting, compensation and other acquisition costs 6.1    3.6

    Total costs deferred during the period $             9.4 $             5.1

Less:  Costs amortized during the period (8.0) (9.6)

     Balance  $           20.2   $           18.8  
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Note �---Claim Reserves
Activity in the liability for unpaid life and health claims for December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006 is 
summarized as follows (in millions):

December �1, December �1,

�00� �00�

Balance, January 1 $         76.6         $         90.1         

     Less: reinsurance recoverables 5.1 5.6

Net balance, January 1 $         71.5 $         84.5

Incurred related to:

   Current year 153.1 173.1

   Prior years (11.5) (12.0)

Total Incurred $       141.6 $       161.1

Paid related to:

   Current year 106.4 125.3

   Prior years 35.6 48.8

Total Paid $       142.0 $       174.1

Net balance 71.1 71.5

     Plus: reinsurance recoverables 4.0 5.1

Total claim reserves $         75.1 $         76.6

Total policy reserves $       138.9 $       137.5

Total life, accident & health & annuity reserves $       214.0              $       214.1

The Company’s life and accident & health operations experienced positive prior year development during 
2007 for several lines of business. The group stop loss products had positive reserve development during the 
year of $6.9 million and minimum premium had positive reserve development of $1.2 million. The direct 
group medical and disability products performed $1.7 million better than reserve estimates. Direct group life 
also showed a positive reserve development of $0.5 million. Additionally, Direct Marketing Union Privilege 
accident & health and comprehensive major medical reserves were reduced, contributing $1.1 million im-
provement. Lastly, Individual Life products contributed $0.4 million of positive development. All the positive 
reserve development was due to better than anticipated experience for benefits and claims expense.
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Activity in the liability for unpaid property and casualty losses and loss adjustment expenses (“LAE”) for De-
cember 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006 is summarized as follows (in millions):

December �1, December �1,
�00� �00�

Balance, January 1  $       113.9  $       140.9
     Less: reinsurance recoverables 33.8 47.3
Net balance, January 1 $         80.1 $         93.6
Incurred related to:
   Current year 21.9 14.9
   Prior years (2.3) (5.6)
Total Incurred $         19.6 $           9.3
Paid related to:
   Current year                      1.4                    -
   Prior years 16.8 22.8
Total Paid $         18.2 $         22.8
Net balance 81.5 80.1
     Plus reinsurance recoverables 28.9 33.8
Balance  $       110.4        $       113.9       

The Company’s property and casualty operations experienced positive development from prior accident years 
of $2.3 million and $5.6 million as of December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006, respectively.

The positive development in 2007 is primarily due to the workers’ compensation line of business. Increases 
and decreases of this nature occur as the result of claim settlements during the current year, and as additional 
information is received regarding unpaid additional claims. Recent loss development trends are also taken 
into account in evaluating the overall adequacy of unpaid losses and LAE.

The positive development in 2006 is primarily due to the exited lines of business – commercial multi-peril, 
workers’ compensation and commercial auto liability developing with better experience than anticipated. 

Note �---Reinsurance
In the normal course of business, the Company assumes risks from and cedes certain parts of its risks to other 
insurance companies. The primary purpose of ceded reinsurance is to limit losses from large exposures.

Reinsurance contracts do not relieve the Company of its obligations to policyholders. To the extent that re-
insuring companies are later unable to meet obligations under reinsurance agreements, the Company would 
be liable for these obligations. The Company evaluates the financial condition of its reinsurers and limits its 
exposure to any one reinsurer.

Union Labor Life maintains certain reinsurance agreements under excess of loss, quota share, and catastrophe 
coverage. Beginning in 2007, the Company retains a maximum of $825,000 of coverage per individual cov-
ered under group health and stop loss policies. Effective August 1, 2007, The Company retains a maximum of 
$125,000 per life. For 2006, the Company retained a maximum of $675,000 of coverage per policy for group 
health and stop loss, and $100,000 per life for group life, excluding direct marketed products. 
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ULLICO Casualty also participated in certain reinsurance agreements. The Company cedes business under 
quota share and excess of loss reinsurance treaties. 

The effects of reinsurance on premium income for the periods ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 are as  
follows (in millions):

December �1, December �1,

�00� �00�

Life, health and annuities premium income:

  Direct $       159.9 $      191.9

  Assumed 50.1 43.0

  Ceded (16.4) (17.9)

     Net premium income  $       193.6  $      217.0

Property & casualty premiums written:     

  Direct  $         18.3         $        10.1        

  Assumed 26.1 23.7

  Ceded (7.8) (4.6)

     Net premium income written  $         36.6         $        29.2        

Property & casualty premiums earned:

  Direct  $         15.3         $        10.6        

  Assumed 25.6 21.5

  Ceded (6.5) (6.0)

     Net premium income earned  $         34.4         $        26.1        

Total amounts recoverable from reinsurers at December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006 are $86.1 million 
and $89.1 million, respectively The reinsurers with significant balances with the Company are as follows:

December �1, December �1,

Reinsurance Agreements �00� �00�

United Teachers Associates Insurance Company (“UTA”) $        10.5 $      11.6

Gerber Life Insurance Company (“Gerber”)      $        11.0      $      27.4

Munich Re America (“Munich Re”) $        14.5 $      13.2

Zurich American Insurance Company (“Zurich”) $          4.2 $        6.3

Canada Life Assurance Company and  
First Great West Life & Annuity Insurance Company $        17.7 $            -

Beginning in 2001, UTA disputed its reinsurance contract with the Company; accordingly all cash movements 
between UTA and the Company were suspended until resolution of the dispute. In April 2004, the Company 
received a favorable court decision on the enforceability of the contract, but the court did not address the 
monetary amount owed to the Company. UTA appealed the court’s judgment and in June 2005, the judgment 
was affirmed. The case was remanded to the trial court for resolution of the amount owed to the Company, 
and the parties reached a settlement effective June 30, 2006, that provided for the payment by UTA to the 
Company of $9.0 million. The $9.0 million cash received in July settled a $90.0 million then current recover-
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able along with a corresponding reinsurance payable to UTA of $81.0 million. The Company also recognized 
a $1.8 million pre-tax loss on the settlement in 2006. UTA is currently in the process of assuming the insur-
ance policies that were the subject of the assumption reinsurance contract. See further discussion in Note 13, 
“Commitments and Contingencies”.

The Zurich and Munich Re reinsurance recoverables relate to paid claims and loss reserves on property and 
casualty insurance. Recoverables from Zurich and Munich Re relating to paid claims are $3.1 million at De-
cember 31, 2007 and $1.4 million at December 31, 2006.

The Gerber reinsurance recoverable is due to the funds withheld reinsurance arrangement for group medi-
cal stop loss business between Union Labor Life and Gerber.  Cash will be distributed to Union Labor Life at 
certain specified periods of time.

Union Labor Life entered into a funds withheld reinsurance agreement with Canada Life and First Great West 
effective December 1, 2006, whereby Stop Loss business is written on Canada Life and First Great West pa-
per. Cash will be distributed to Union Labor Life at certain specified periods of time.

During 2006, certain annuity policies issued by ULLICO Life Insurance Company (formerly Bradford Na-
tional Insurance Company, a Texas domestic company) and 100% co-insured with Sagicor Life Insurance 
Company (a Texas domestic company and formerly American Founders Life Insurance Company) were fully 
assumed by Sagicor Life Insurance Company releasing ULLICO Life Insurance Company of any current or 
future liability related to these policies. Reserves released related to these policies were $14.2 million.  As of 
December 31, 2007 there is still approximately $2.4 million in reserves ceded to Sagicor Life.

Note 10---Benefit Plans

Company Benefit Plans
The Company maintains two funded noncontributory defined benefit pension plans that cover certain eligible 
employees. One of the pension plan’s investments is common stock of ULLICO Inc. The Company also spon-
sors unfunded non-qualified defined benefit, supplemental pension, supplemental retirement, and deferred 
compensation plans. The Company’s funding policy for the defined benefit plans is to contribute annually the 
maximum amount deductible for Federal income tax purposes. The primary defined benefit pension plan has 
been fully funded for Federal tax purposes since 1986. 

The ULLICO Inc. Pension Plan’s investments in Union Labor Life’s Accumulation Account, Separate Ac-
counts, and ULLICO Inc. Common Stock, are considered party-in-interest transactions. Fees paid by the Plan 
to Union Labor Life, a subsidiary of ULLICO, for investment management services amounted to $0.6 million 
for the period ended December 31, 2007.

The Zenith Central Region Pension Plan’s investments are held in a Group Annuity Contract managed by 
Union Labor Life. Fees paid by the Plan to Union Labor Life, for investment management services amounted 
to $0.1 million for the period ended December 31, 2007.

The Company also maintains one defined contribution plan, which contains both a voluntary contribution 
component and a profit sharing component. The Company made matching contributions to the 401(k) plan 
of $0.7 million in 2007 and 2006, respectively. The Company made profit sharing plan contributions in the 
amount of $0.4 million in 2007 and $0.6 million in 2006.

ULLiCo inc.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
For the Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006



|  2 0 0 7  A N N U A L  R E P O R T� �

ULLiCo inc.
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For the Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006

The Company also provides postretirement health and life insurance benefits for certain eligible employees. 

Effective December 31, 2007 the Zenith Administrators, Inc. Central Region Pension Plan was merged into 
the ULLICO Inc. Pension Plan and Trust.

Information with respect to the Company’s defined benefit plan and asset activity and defined benefit plan 
obligation is as follows: 

Obligations and Funded Status Qualified Pension 
Benefits

Non-qualified 
Pension Benefits

Postretirement 
Benefits

�00� �00� �00� �00� �00� �00�

Change in benefits obligation

Benefit obligation at beginning of year  $    142.3  $   143.0  $       7.0  $        6.7  $      22.9  $      20.6 

Service cost 2.8 2.6 0.1 0.1 - -

Interest cost 8.4 8.0 0.4 0.4 1.4 1.3

Plan amendments - - - - - -

Actuarial loss/(gain)         (10.1)         (5.9) (0.5) 0.2           (0.3)   2.8

Benefits paid         (5.7)         (5.4) (0.3) (0.4) (1.0) (1.8)

Curtailments, settlements, and special  
terminations - - - - - -

Benefit obligation at end of year  $    137.7  $   142.3  $       6.7  $        7.0  $      23.0  $      22.9 

Qualified Pension 
Benefits

Non-qualified 
Pension Benefits

Postretirement 
Benefits

�00� �00� �00� �00� �00� �00�

Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets beginning of 
year  $    126.7  $   119.3  $           -   $               -  $           -   $           -  

Market adjustment (0.7) (0.2)              -               -               -               -  

Actual return on plan assets 3.6 12.8 -              -               -               -  

Employer contribution 1.1 1.2 0.3           0.3 1.1  1.8  

Benefits paid (5.7) (5.4) (0.3)         (0.3)   (1.1)   (1.8)

Administrative expenses (0.7) (1.0)              -               -               -               -  

Fair value of plan assets end of year  $    124.3  $   126.7  $           -   $               -  $           -   $           -  

Qualified Pension 
Benefits

Non-qualified 
Pension Benefits

Postretirement 
Benefits

�00� �00� �00� �00� �00� �00�

Funded status $   (13.4) $  (15.5) $    (6.7) $     (7.0) $   (23.0) $   (22.9) 

Unrecognized net actuarial gain/(loss) -  3.6 - (1.9) - 1.4

Unrecognized prior service benefit/(cost) - 1.6 -     1.3 - (5.1)

Accrued benefit cost $           - $  (10.3) $          - $     (7.6) $           - $   (26.6)

Other liabilities (13.4) - (6.7) - (23.0) -

Amounts recognized in the consolidated 
balance sheet  $   (13.4)  $  (10.3)  $    (6.7)  $     (7.6)  $   (23.0)  $   (26.6)



L A B O R ’ S  O W N  I N S U R A N C E  A N D  F I N A N C I A L  S E R V I C E S  C O M P A N Y  | � �

Qualified Pension 
Benefits

Non-qualified 
Pension Benefits

Postretirement 
Benefits

�00� �00� �00� �00� �00� �00�

Amounts recognized in Accumulated other 
Comprehensive income (“AoCi”) consist of:
Net actuarial loss  $       (0.9) $            -  $     (2.3) $         -  $        1.0 $          -

Prior service cost 1.4 - 1.2 - (4.7) -

Net amount recognized  $          0.5  $            -  $     (1.1)  $         -  $      (3.7) $          -

The components of net periodic benefit cost are as follows (in millions):

Qualified Pension 
Benefits

Non-qualified 
Pension Benefits

Postretirement 
Benefits

�00� �00� �00� �00� �00� �00�

Service cost  $        3.9  $        3.7  $      0.1   $      0.1   $        0.1  $       0.1 

Interest cost 8.4 8.0 0.4 0.4 1.3 1.3

Expected return on plan assets         (9.0)         (9.0) - - - -

Amortization of prior service cost 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 (0.4) (0.4)

Amortization of net/(gain) loss 0.2 0.6 (0.1) - 0.1 -

Amount of loss/(gain) recognized due to a - - - - - -

   settlement or curtailment

Net periodic benefit cost  $        3.7  $        3.5  $      0.5  $      0.6  $        1.1 $       1.0 

Information for our pension plans with accumulated benefit obligation in excess of plan assets is as follows (in millions):

Qualified Pension 
Benefits

Non-qualified 
Pension Benefits

Postretirement 
Benefits

�00� �00� �00� �00� �00� �00�

Projected benefit obligation $     137.7 $    142.3 $      6.7   $      7.0   $           - $           - 

Accumulated benefit obligation $     131.7 $    135.4 $      6.6 $      6.9 $      23.0 $     22.9

Fair value of plan assets $     124.3 $    126.7 $         - $         - $           - $          -

The estimated net loss for the defined benefit pension plans and postretirement benefit plans that will be am-
ortized from accumulated other comprehensive income into net periodic benefit cost over the next fiscal year 
is $0.2 million.
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The Company’s weighted-average asset allocations at December 31, 2007 and 2006 and target allocation for 
2008 by asset category are as follows:

Target 
Allocation

Percentage of 
Plan Assets

 �00� �00� �00�

ULLICO common stock 6%-12% 6.4% 6.9%

Equities 35%-65% 53.8% 52.5%

Fixed maturity securities 33%-43% 38.1% 39.2%

Other 0%-6% 1.7% 1.4%

Total 100.0% 100.0%

Qualified Pension 
Benefits

Non-qualified 
pension Benefits

Postretirement 
Benefits

Weighted Average assumptions 
as of December 31

�00� �00� �00� �00� �00� �00�

Discount Rate 6.50% 6.00% 6.50% 6.00% 6.50% 6.00%

Expected return on plan assets 8.38% 8.39% - - - -

Rate of compensation increase 4.21% 4.06% 4.20% 4.04% 4.21% 4.04%

The Company uses December 31 as the measurement date for its pension and postretirement plans.

For postretirement health benefit measurement purposes, a 9.0% annual rate of increase in the per capita cov-
ered health care benefits was assumed for 2007. The rate was assumed to decrease gradually to 4.5% for 2013 
and remain at that level thereafter.

Based on the current actuarial projections, the Company expects to make contributions of up to $4.4 mil-
lion to its defined benefit pension plan in 2008. Contributions do not reflect benefits to be paid directly from 
corporate assets.
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As of December 31, 2007, the following benefit payments, which reflect expected future services, are expect-
ed to be paid from the defined benefit plans (in millions):

Qualified Pension 
Benefits

Non-qualified pension 
Benefits

Postretirement
 Benefits

2008 $          5.9 $          0.4 $          1.7

2009 $          6.1 $          0.4 $          1.8

2010 $          6.3 $          0.4 $          1.8

2011 $          6.6 $          0.4 $          1.9

2012 $          7.0 $          0.4 $          1.9

2013-2017 $        42.5 $          1.9 $          9.1

The incremental effect of applying FAS 158 on individual line items in the consolidated balance sheet as of 
December 31, 2007 is as follows (in millions):

 
Before 

Application of 
Statement 1��

Reversal of 
Minimum 

Pension Liability

FAS 1�� 
Adjustments

Total Adjust-
ments

After Application 
of Statement 1��

 Deferred income taxes $          38.1 $          (1.2) $          (1.5) $          (2.7) $          35.4 

 Total Assets $     4,392.8 $          (1.2) $          (1.5) $          (2.7) $     4,390.1 

 Liability for pension 
benefits $          50.7 $          (3.4) $          (4.3) $          (7.7) $          43.0 

 Total liabilities $     4,139.3 $          (3.4) $          (4.3) $          (7.7) $     4,131.6 

 Accumulated other 
comprehensive
  income/(loss)

$         (0.9) $            2.2 $             2.8 $            5.0 $            4.1 

 Total stockholders’ 
equity $        253.5 $            2.2 $             2.8 $            5.0 $        258.5 

Senior Executive Compensation Plans
In addition to the plans in the tables above, the Company also maintains one non-qualified Executive Com-
pensation Plan. Certain benefits under this plan are currently in dispute. See further discussion in Note 13, 
“Commitments and Contingencies”.

Plan assets and liabilities were $2.2 million as of December 31, 2007 and $2.1 million as of December 31, 
2006. The assets for this plan are included in other assets on the consolidated balance sheets.
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Note 11---income Taxes
The Company files a consolidated life-nonlife Federal income tax return including all eligible subsidiaries. 
The components of income tax (expense)/benefit are as follows (in millions):

December  �1, December �1,

�00� �00�

Federal Income Tax (Expense)/Benefit

  Current $      2.0 $      (0.2)

  Deferred        6.7  0.2 

     Subtotal Federal income tax (expense)/benefit $      8.7  $            -

State Income Tax (Expense)/Benefit

  Current    $    (0.1) $            -

  Deferred                  -          -   

     Subtotal State income tax (expense)/benefit          (0.1) -

Income Tax (Expense)/Benefit $       8.6 $            -

The reconciliation of Federal taxes computed at the statutory rate of 35% to the income tax  
(provision)/benefit is as follows (in millions):

December �1, December �1,

�00� �00�

Federal income tax (expense)/benefit at statutory rate  $       3.8    $        (6.0)

Valuation Allowance 6.9 7.0

Other, net                    (2.0)  (1.0)

     Federal Income Tax (Expense)/Benefit    $       8.7           $              -

ULLiCo inc.
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The tax effects of items comprising the Company’s net Federal deferred income tax asset/(liability) are as fol-
lows at December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006 (in millions):

December �1, December �1,

�00� �00�

Federal Deferred Tax Asset

   Insurance reserves $         5.5 $         8.2

   Pension and postretirement benefits 17.1 17.9

   Policyholder dividends 2.5 2.5

   Deferred tax losses on investments - 3.3

   Deferred partnership losses 5.3 4.5

   Tax net operating loss carryforwards 9.6 9.2

   Tax credit carryover 1.7 1.4

   Other 1.7 2.0

   Valuation allowance - (6.9)

      Subtotal Federal deferred tax asset $       43.4 $       42.1

Federal Deferred Tax Liability

   Deferred policy acquisition costs and ceding commissions 8.0 7.1

   Other - -

      Subtotal Federal deferred tax liability $         8.0 $         7.1
Net Federal Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability)  $       35.4  $       35.0 

As of December 31, 2007, the Company has valued its net deferred tax asset in the amount of $35.4 million 
which represents the Company’s view that sufficient net positive evidence exists to support the realization and 
reporting of the amount as a net deferred tax asset within the requirements of Statement of Financial Account-
ing Standards No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes. The Company has valued its net deferred tax asset at 
the amount deemed more likely than not by management to be realized, based on projections of future tax-
able income.

As of December 31, 2007, the Company has federal regular-tax net operating loss carry forwards of $27.5 
million, which will be used to offset future taxable income.  Regular tax net operating loss carry forwards con-
sist of $19.6 million for the life companies and $7.9 million for the non-life companies which start to expire 
in 2017 and 2023, respectively.
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The Company paid $0.1 million in federal income tax as of December 31, 2007.  No tax was paid in 2006. As 
of December 31, 2007, for alternative minimum tax purposes, the Company has approximate operating loss 
carry forwards of $28.7 million, consisting of $18.4 million for the life companies and $10.3 million for the 
non-life companies which start to expire in 2017 and 2023, respectively.

Note 1�---Borrowings
Notes payable outstanding at December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006 consist of the following (in millions):

December �1, December �1,

�00� �00�

$5.0 million line of credit, (interest at 7.85%)  $           -      $              -

$4.0 million promissory note, (interest at 6%)                - -

$2.0 million promissory note, (interest at 5%)                  -  0.4
     Total Borrowings    $           -       $          0.4         

In November 2003, in connection with the settlement of an early airplane lease termination, the Company 
entered into a promissory note agreement for $4.0 million, with final payment made on November 1, 2006. 
The note had an interest rate of 6.0%.

In connection with the sale of a subsidiary in December of 2003, the Company executed a promissory note 
agreement with the purchaser for $2.0 million, whereby all payments by the Company are to be made solely 
from revenues generated from a certain brokerage contract the Company has to place health insurance busi-
ness with a third party insurer. The note was paid in full in September of 2007.

In June of 2005, Union Labor Life executed an absolute, unconditional and unlimited continuing guaranty 
for the benefit of ULLICO, under which Union Labor Life guaranteed a $5.0 million revolving line of credit 
executed between Amalgamated Bank and ULLICO. In March 2006, the Company borrowed $5.0 million on 
the line of credit. This amount was repaid in April 2006. In June 2006, the Company borrowed an additional 
$1.0 million on the line of credit. This amount was repaid in July 2006. In September 2006, the Company 
borrowed an additional $5.0 million on the line of credit. The $5.0 million was repaid in October of 2006. 
The line of credit expired in December of 2007.

Cash interest paid was $0.1 million for the periods ending December 31, 2007 and 2006.
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Note 1�---Commitments and Contingencies 

Leases
The Company leases office space, data processing and copier equipment and certain other equipment under 
operating leases expiring on various dates between 2008 and 2019. Most of the leases contain renewal and 
purchase options based on prevailing fair market values. Lease payments totaled $7.5 million and $7.4 mil-
lion for the periods ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Aggregate future minimum rent payments required under non-cancelable operating leases in effect at Decem-
ber 31, 2007 are summarized as follows (in millions):

Period ending December �1 Minimum Lease Payments

2008 $             7.2

2009 7.2

2010 6.2

2011 6.1

2012 6.3

Thereafter 21.0

Total $           54.0

Financial Instruments with Off-Balance-Sheet Risk
The Company is a party to financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk in the normal course of business 
to meet its financing needs. These financial instruments include investment commitments related to separate 
account mortgage loans. These instruments involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit and interest rate 
risk in excess of the amount recognized in the balance sheet.

At December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006, the Company had outstanding commitments to fund mortgage loans 
for Separate Account J of approximately $3.5 billion and $1.5 billion, respectively. Separate Account J of the Union La-
bor Life Insurance Company executed a commitment with LaSalle Bank in September of 2006 for an unsecured credit 
facility in the amount of $50.0 million. The terms were finalized in March of 2007.  The credit facility was available to 
assist with liquidity issues that may have occurred in regard to funding of outstanding commitments. The credit facility 
expired in March of 2008. Separate Account J is currently pursuing a line of credit with another financial institution. 

Union Labor Life is in the process of finalizing a revolving credit facility agreement with the International Brotherhood 
of Teamsters Voluntary Employee Benefits Trust for a maximum amount of $2.0 million. The interest rate on any loan 
amounts will be a variable rate equal to the 30 day LIBOR rate plus 2.5% annum.  The borrower will have until December 
31, 2008 to make draws on the credit facility. Any outstanding principal will be due and payable on December 31, 2011.

FDIC Limit
The Company maintains its own funds in bank accounts with balances in excess of the FDIC insurance limit.

Limited Partnerships
At December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006, the Company had $1.4 million and $1.6 million, respective-
ly, in outstanding investment commitments relating to limited partnerships.
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Audits, Investigations, Litigation and Unasserted Claims

Investigations and Litigation Relating to the Former Stock Repurchase Program and Other Alleged Breach-
es of Duties by Former ULLICO Officers

Barry v. Trustees of the International Association of Full-Time Salaried Officers and Employees of Outside 
Local Union and District Council’s (Iron Workers) Pension Plan, No. 1:0�CV0���1 (D.D.C. filed Dec. �, �00�).
The plaintiff, a participant in the referenced pension plan, brought this claim under ERISA against the trustees of 
the Pension Plan’s related trust, ULLICO, and certain directors of ULLICO. Plaintiff seeks to have amounts paid 
to ULLICO directors pursuant to ULLICO’s former stock repurchase programs paid over to the Pension Plan. On 
March 11, 2004, United States District Court Judge John Bates ordered the dismissal of all but one of the claims 
asserted by the plaintiff against ULLICO and its present and former Directors. On September 20, 2005, the Court 
entered summary judgment in favor of the Company and its Directors on the remaining claim in the action. One 
claim remained pending against Jacob West, a former ULLICO Director, who was sued in his capacity as a trustee 
of the Iron Workers plan, and not in his capacity as Director. The trial of that claim occurred on February 6-8, 
2007.  Jacob West died on April 5, 2007 and the personal representative of the estate of West was substituted as 
defendant. On August 28, 2007, the court entered judgment for the estate of West and the plaintiff did not appeal. 

In re ULLICO Inc. Litigation and Related Cases Concerning Former ULLICO Officers
In July 2003, former Chief Legal Officer Joseph A. Carabillo, whose employment with ULLICO was terminated 
for cause for breaches of fiduciary duty, instituted an action in the U.S. District Court for the District of Co-
lumbia styled Carabillo v. ULLICO Inc. (the “Carabillo I” action) alleging breaches of the Employee Retirement 
Income Security Act, wrongful termination and breach of contract for failure to provide pension benefits under 
the Company’s Early Retirement Program. Mr. Carabillo also sought other damages in excess of $1.5 million. 
In November 2003, an Answer and Counterclaim was filed on behalf of ULLICO Inc., The Union Labor Life 
Insurance Company, and two of ULLICO’s senior executive compensation plans, ULLICO Inc.’s Non-Quali-
fied Deferred Compensation Plan and Union Labor Life’s Auxiliary Retirement Benefits Plan, against Carabillo, 
former CEO, Chairman of the Board and President Robert A. Georgine, former Chief Financial Officer, John 
K. Grelle and former Executive Vice President, James W. Luce. The Amended Answer and Amended Counter-
claim sought, inter alia, (1) the recovery of stock profits, certain distributions under the Non-Qualified De-
ferred Compensation Plan, and other damages for breach of fiduciary duty; and (2) judicial declarations with 
respect to the parties’ rights under the Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation Plan and the Auxiliary Retire-
ment Benefits Plan, and Mr. Georgine’s Employment Agreement (included as a result of a breach of contract by 
Mr. Georgine), Stock Purchase and Credit Agreement, and Split Dollar Life Insurance Agreement.

In August 2003, Luce filed suit in the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Virginia against the Union Labor 
Life Auxiliary Retirement Benefits Plan (the “Auxiliary Plan”) and The Union Labor Life Insurance Company alleging a 
vested right to receive a monthly annuity payment of retirement benefits under the Auxiliary Plan (the “Luce I” action). 
Luce’s payments under the Auxiliary Plan were suspended pending an investigation of his conduct relating to alleged 
breaches of fiduciary duties by Luce. On October 6, 2003, an Amended Complaint was filed adding as defendants UL-
LICO Inc. and the Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation Plan. On November 3, 2003, an Answer was filed on behalf 
of the defendants. On January 23, 2004, the case was transferred to the U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia. 

In late 2003, Carabillo, Luce and Georgine filed motions to dismiss ULLICO’s Counterclaim in Carabillo I. On Janu-
ary 16, 2004, ULLICO filed an action styled ULLICO Inc. v. Georgine in the Superior Court of the District of Colum-
bia (the “Superior Court” action) as a protective measure, alleging the same claims against the same parties as 

ULLiCo inc.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
For the Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006



L A B O R ’ S  O W N  I N S U R A N C E  A N D  F I N A N C I A L  S E R V I C E S  C O M P A N Y  | � �

in its Counterclaim in the Carabillo I action. The Superior Court action was then stayed by agreement of the 
parties pending the outcome of the motions to dismiss the Counterclaim in the Carabillo I action.

In October 2004, the Court granted in part and denied in part Luce’s motion to dismiss ULLICO’s Counter-
claim in Carabillo I. Luce subsequently replied to the remaining counts of ULLICO’s Counterclaim in Carabillo 
I and denied liability. On October 21, 2004, ULLICO filed an action styled ULLICO Inc. v. Luce, (the “Luce II” 
action), which asserts against Luce the claim that was dismissed without prejudice from the Carabillo I Coun-
terclaim. Luce filed a motion to dismiss the Luce II complaint on November 30, 2004, which was denied. 

On May 13, 2004, Mr. Carabillo filed a second lawsuit against the Company’s pension plan in an action styled 
Carabillo v. ULLICO Inc. Pension Plan and Trust, et al. (the “Carabillo II” action), in which he alleged that he 
was improperly denied certain pension, retiree health insurance and auxiliary retirement benefits. The com-
plaint alleged several causes of action under ERISA, sought an award of the various benefits and a declaration 
of Carabillo’s rights, and sought costs and attorney’s fees. Carabillo requested a temporary restraining order 
and preliminary injunction, but the court denied that relief. Carabillo appealed the denial of the preliminary 
injunction but the Court of Appeals affirmed the denial. The Defendants in Carabillo II filed an Answer and 
Counterclaim on July 26, 2004 alleging breach of fiduciary duty against Carabillo, Georgine, Grelle and Luce. 
The former officers subsequently filed motions to dismiss the Counterclaim, which were denied. 

In March 2005, the Court granted in part and denied in part Carabillo’s and Georgine’s motions to dismiss 
ULLICO’s Counterclaim in Carabillo I. ULLICO subsequently moved to lift the stay on the parallel counts of 
the Superior Court action that were dismissed without prejudice from the Carabillo I Counterclaim. Discovery 
is now concluded in the Superior Court action. The parties filed cross-motions for summary judgment which 
the Court has denied. The parties are currently awaiting dates for a final pre-trial conference and trial in the 
Superior Court action. 

On June 1, 2005, the U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia issued a Consolidation and Scheduling 
Order that consolidated all claims in Carabillo I, Carabillo II, Luce I and Luce II cases for pretrial purposes. The 
Court did not set a trial date.  The consolidated matter bears the caption In re ULLICO Inc. Litigation, Master 
Docket No. and Case No. 1:03CV01556 (RJL). Pursuant to the Order, the individuals have filed a Consoli-
dated Complaint against the ULLICO parties and the ULLICO parties have filed a Consolidated Counterclaim 
against the individuals. The ULLICO parties named in the case are ULLICO Inc., the ULLICO Inc. Pension 
Plan and Trust, the Administrator of the ULLICO Inc. Pension Plan and Trust, the Plan Administration Com-
mittee of the ULLICO Inc. Pension Plan and Trust, the ULLICO Inc. Employees’ Life And Health Welfare 
Plan, the Administrator of the ULLICO Inc, Employees’ Life and Health Welfare Plan, The Union Labor Life 
Insurance Company, The Union Labor Life Auxiliary Retirement Benefits Plan, the Administrator of The 
Union Labor Life Auxiliary Retirement Benefits Plan, The ULLICO Inc. Non-Qualified Deferred Compensa-
tion Plan, and Mark Singleton in his capacity as a Plan Administrator. In March 2007, the Counterclaim 
Defendants filed a motion for summary judgment arguing that changes in the personnel who comprise the 
committee that administers the relevant benefit plans resulted in a loss of standing for the Counterclaim Plain-
tiffs. Those Plaintiffs opposed that motion and filed a motion to substitute the necessary parties. The motions 
remain pending. 

In July 2005, after the ULLICO Inc. Pension Plan and Trust denied Luce’s appeal of the suspension of his re-
tirement benefits, Luce filed an action (the “Luce III” action) in the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District 
of Virginia against the ULLICO Pension Plan and Trust and the members of the Plan Administration Commit-
tee to contest the denial of his appeal. In September 2005, the Luce III case was transferred to the U.S. District 

ULLiCo inc.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
For the Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006



|  2 0 0 7  A N N U A L  R E P O R T� �

Court for the District of Columbia and assigned to the judge presiding over the consolidated In re ULLICO Inc. 
Litigation. The defendants have moved to dismiss the complaint, and that motion remains pending.

The In re ULLICO Inc. Litigation and Luce III action remain in the discovery phase and no trial date has been 
scheduled.  The court ordered the parties to participate in mediation, which took place over several months 
in 2007, but did not result in a settlement.

In November 2005, former Chairman, CEO, President and Pension Plan fiduciary Robert A. Georgine entered 
into a settlement of the claims by and against the ULLICO entities. As a result of the settlement, ULLICO re-
ceived total cash and tax benefits in excess of $12 million, together with the cancellation of unfunded liabili-
ties under contractual arrangements previously in place with Georgine which have now been undone under 
the settlement.  Georgine was dismissed from the actions, but all other claims remain pending by and against 
the ULLICO entities, and by and against Carabillo, Luce and Grelle in the In re ULLICO Inc. Litigation, Luce III 
and Superior Court action described above.

ULLICO Inc. v. National Union Fire Insurance Company of Pittsburgh, PA, et al.
In November 2005, ULLICO filed an action against the insurance carriers for its employee benefit plan 
fiduciary liability, directors’ and officers’ liability, and professional liability coverages. The suit, which was 
filed in the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Virginia, also names as defendants Carabillo, Luce 
and Grelle. The complaint alleges that the carriers have breached the insurance policies by failing and refus-
ing to pay the defense costs of ULLICO, the Pension Plan and the Plan fiduciaries in connection with certain 
DOL investigations described herein and the claims asserted by the former ULLICO officers in the litigation 
described above, and that the carriers have otherwise improperly denied coverage. The complaint also alleges 
that the insurers have improperly reimbursed certain defense costs of the individual defendants in preference 
to reimbursing ULLICO. The complaint, which was amended in December 2005, seeks damages, injunctive 
relief, an order of specific performance, costs and attorneys’ fees. In January 2006, the Court transferred the 
case to the U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia, where it has been assigned to the judge presid-
ing over the In re ULLICO Inc. Litigation. The insurers filed a counterclaim in which they seek a declaration 
that they are not required to provide coverage to ULLICO. ULLICO and the insurers filed cross-motions for 
summary judgment on certain of the coverage issues, and the motions remain pending. The insurers filed a 
motion to stay the case pending the resolution of the In re ULLICO Inc. Litigation which the Court granted. No 
trial date has been scheduled. 

Suits Against Former ULLICO Directors
In June 2006, ULLICO filed four separate lawsuits against four of its former directors, William Bernard, Bill 
Casstevens, James McNulty and Jacob West seeking the recovery of stock profits earned by those directors.  
All four lawsuits were filed in the Superior Court for the District of Columbia.  Mr. Casstevens subsequently 
removed his suit to the United States District Court for the District of Columbia, where it was assigned to the 
judge presiding over the consolidated In re ULLICO Inc. Litigation and the Luce III action.  Mr. West died on 
April 5, 2007 and ULLICO entered into a settlement of its claim with the West estate. ULLICO has settled 
its claim against Mr. Bernard. ULLICO filed a motion for summary judgment in the McNulty case, which 
was denied. ULLICO has had extensive settlement discussions with Mr. McNulty and those discussions are 
continuing. No trial date has been set in the McNulty case. ULLICO filed a motion for summary judgment in 
the Casstevens matter, which the court denied. The court has assigned the parties in the Casstevens case to 
mediation but a settlement was not achieved. No trial date has been set. 
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other Legal Matters

United Teacher Associates Insurance Company v. The Union Labor Life Insurance Company, et al.
In connection with the sale by Union Labor Life and its former subsidiary, USA Life (collectively, “ULL”) to 
United Teacher Associates Insurance Company (“UTA”) in October 2001 of its Medicare Supplement and 
Medicare Select blocks of business, UTA sued ULL in December 2001 to rescind the sale agreements. UTA 
contended that, during due diligence, ULL fraudulently withheld two consent decrees that ULL had entered 
into with the Florida Department of Insurance that limit the premium rate increases the Florida Department of 
Insurance will approve. ULL asserted that it complied with all disclosure requirements applicable by contract 
and common law, and that the consent orders were not material information. UTA sought rescission of the sale 
agreements. In the alternative, UTA sought compensatory damages. In a counterclaim, ULL sought specific 
performance of the contracts.  A trial was held in September 2003 and in March 2004, the court ruled in favor 
of ULL on UTA’s claims. The court entered judgment in favor of ULL on its counterclaim, but did not expressly 
order UTA to pay ULL approximately $8.5 million in accrued losses and expenses on the block of business. 
UTA refused to pay those losses and appealed the rulings in favor of ULL. ULL sought an order from the court 
compelling payment for the accrued losses, which the court denied. ULL appealed the court’s denial of that 
relief. In June 2005, the court of appeals ruled in favor of Union Labor Life on both appeals and remanded the 
case to the trial court for consideration of the proper monetary relief to which Union Labor Life is entitled. The 
trial court set a briefing schedule on this remaining issue.  After the completion of briefing, the parties agreed 
to mediate the remaining issues. A settlement was signed effective June 30, 2006, pursuant to which UTA paid 
ULL $9.0 million, the parties exchanged mutual releases, and UTA agreed to complete the assumption reinsur-
ance transaction. The case has been dismissed with prejudice. UTA is currently in the process of assuming the 
insurance policies that were the subject of the assumption reinsurance contract. 

DOL Investigation of ULLICO Inc. Pension Plan and Trust and the Zenith Pension Plan, the Plan’s Adminis-
trative Committee and The Union Labor Life Insurance Company relating to Separate Account Investments 
and Related Fees
In 2002, the United States Department of Labor (“DOL”) Employee Benefits Security Administration began an 
investigation of the ULLICO Inc. Pension Plan and the Zenith Administrators, Inc. Pension Plan (the “Plans”) 
that eventually extended to The Union Labor Life Insurance Company (“Union Labor Life”). The investigation 
focused on the provision of investment and other services to the Plans by Union Labor Life, as well as on the 
fee arrangements for Separate Account J, a pooled separate account, in which the Plans and unaffiliated plans 
invest. The DOL conducted interviews and administrative depositions of Union Labor Life employees and 
members of the Employee Benefit Plan’s Administrative Committee (“the Committee”). The Committee and 
Union Labor Life have cooperated fully with the DOL investigation. They entered into several tolling agree-
ments with DOL, the most recent of which tolled the expiration of the statute of limitations through Novem-
ber 30, 2007, for any claims against the members of the Committee relating to their roles as fiduciaries of the 
Plans or against Union Labor Life in connection with (a) fees collected by Union Labor Life as manager of 
Separate Account J, (b) Union Labor Life’s retention of fees paid by Separate Account J borrowers or prospec-
tive borrowers, and (c) all direct or indirect fees collected by Union Labor Life as a fiduciary to Separate Ac-
count J. Following a series of meetings from early to mid-November 2007, the parties reached an agreement 
in to resolve the investigation. Pursuant to a consent decree entered by the U.S. District Court for the District 
of Columbia on November 19, 2007, the DOL released potential claims against Union Labor Life and the 
members of the Committee in exchange for a payment from Union Labor Life in the amount of $20.0 million 
(of which approximately $16.7 million has been returned to investors in Separate Account J and $3.3 million 
has been reserved for excise tax and required ERISA payments) and the implementation of a new, simplified 
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fee structure related to Union Labor Life’s management of Separate Account J. Union Labor Life did not admit 
that any of the fees examined by the DOL were unlawful or that the Company acted in any way in violation of 
law.  In the consolidated statement of operations, the $16.7 million is included in the sales, general & admin-
istrative expenses category and the $3.3 million is included in the taxes, licenses and fees category.

Trustees of the IBEW Local 26 Pension Trust Fund (Heller, et al.) v. Trust Fund Advisors, Inc.
On December 31, 2003, the Trustees of the IBEW Local 26 Pension Trust Fund (the “Fund”) filed a lawsuit 
to allege breach of fiduciary duties by Trust Fund Advisors (“TFA”), its retained investment sub-advisor, 
Nicholas-Applegate Capital Management (“NACM”), and Allianz AG, NACM’s parent corporation. From 
1995 to 2001, the Fund invested assets with TFA that NACM managed as sub-advisor. The Trustees allege 
that, in breach of alleged duties arising under ERISA, TFA and NACM failed to provide them with material 
information about changes in the senior portfolio management staff at NACM, thereby inducing the Trustees 
to leave their investment with NACM during a period of substantial market losses. The Trustees also contend 
that NACM’s acquisition by Allianz AG in 2000 caused undue disruption and inferior portfolio management 
performance. In addition, the Trustees allege that the investment management process of NACM did not have 
sufficient standards and controls to minimize risk when market conditions changed. The Trustees allege that 
the Fund suffered damages of at least $15 million. The suit seeks recovery of investment losses, disgorgement 
of management fees, costs, interest and attorney’s fees. TFA believes that it has meritorious defenses to the 
claim and has filed an answer denying liability. Discovery is underway. In 2007, the court ordered the parties 
to participate in mediation, but the mediation did not result in a settlement. No trial date has been scheduled. 

Trustees of the Operating Engineers Pension Trust Fund (Horst, et al.) v. Trust Fund Advisors, Inc.
On April 19, 2004, the Trustees of the Operating Engineers Pension Trust Fund (the “Fund”) filed a law-
suit to allege breach of fiduciary duties by TFA and its retained investment sub-advisor, Nicholas-Applegate 
Capital Management (“NACM”). From 1995 to 2001, the Fund invested assets with TFA that NACM managed 
as sub-advisor. In addition, the Trustees allege that the investment management process of NACM did not 
have sufficient standards and controls to minimize risk when market conditions changed. The Trustees allege 
that, in breach of alleged duties arising under ERISA, TFA and NACM failed to provide them with material 
information about changes in the senior portfolio management staff at NACM, thereby inducing the Trustees 
to leave their investment with NACM during a period of substantial market losses. The Trustees also contend 
that NACM’s acquisition by Allianz AG in 2000 caused undue disruption and inferior portfolio management 
performance. The Trustees allege that the Fund suffered damages of at least $15 million. The suit seeks recov-
ery of investment losses, disgorgement of management fees, costs, interest and attorney’s fees. TFA believes 
that it has meritorious defenses to the claim and has filed an answer denying liability. Discovery is underway. 
In 2007, the court ordered the parties to participate in mediation, but the mediation did not result in a settle-
ment. No trial date has been scheduled. 

In Re Global Crossing Ltd, No. 02-40188 (REG); Global Crossing Ltd. Estate Representative v. Winnick, Ad-
versary Proceeding No. 04-2137(REG) (S.D. N.Y. filed February 6, 2004) 
On February 6, 2004, an adversary proceeding was filed in the Global Crossing bankruptcy proceedings in 
United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of New York.  Claims asserted against ULLICO and 
certain affiliated companies seek to recover amounts invested in Global Crossing.  The reference to the Bank-
ruptcy Court was recalled and the action was transferred to the United States District Court for the Southern 
District of New York. After ULLICO filed a motion to dismiss the Estate’s complaint, the court dismissed 
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some of the claims asserted against ULLICO but permitted other claims to remain pending. The claims that 
remain are for breach of alleged fiduciary duties by ULLICO as a minority stockholder in connection with a 
May 1999 tender offer by Global Crossing to shareholders and an April 2000 secondary offering of Global 
Crossing shares. ULLICO has filed an answer denying liability. Discovery is underway and no trial date has 
been set.

Reverse Mortgage Litigation
Several related cases have alleged liability of ULLICO for certain reverse mortgage loans originated by Finan-
cial Freedom Senior Funding Corporation (“FFSFC”), a former subsidiary of ULLICO. FFSFC was sold by 
ULLICO, but ULLICO retains certain indemnity obligations for claims arising out of certain loans. As of De-
cember 31, 2005, there were five individual (i.e., non-class action) cases involving FFSFC for which ULLICO 
owes indemnity obligations to FFSFC. The cases concerned a loan product called the Home First loan, which 
had been subject to class action litigation that was resolved by settlement in 2004, without any contribution 
by ULLICO. Three of the pending suits involved borrowers who opted out of the Home First class settle-
ment. One case (Flores) was tried to the court in 2004 and ULLICO prevailed on all claims in a final judgment 
that the plaintiff appealed. In September 2006, the court of appeals affirmed the trial court’s judgment and 
the plaintiff has decided to not litigate the matter further. The remaining two opt-out cases as of December 
31, 2005 (Good and Haas) were pending at the trial court level, but the Good case settled in early 2006 and 
all claims were dismissed without prejudice. The Haas case settled in the first quarter of 2007 and has been 
dismissed without prejudice. In a suit (Wolfert) filed by a borrower who failed to opt out of the Home First 
class action settlement, but who sought to challenge the Home First loan product, the trial court dismissed 
the plaintiff’s claims. She appealed, the court of appeals affirmed the judgment, and her petition for review 
by the U.S. Supreme Court was denied, so the matter is now concluded. Another suit (Kelley), which involves 
a borrower who had not opted out of the class action, but who claimed the mortgage was invalid, was filed 
by the Company as a preemptive suit to enforce the mortgage. The borrower has agreed to comply with the 
mortgage terms and the case was dismissed in January 2006. Thus, all reverse mortgage cases pending as of 
December 31, 2007 have been resolved. ULLICO continues to have indemnification obligations to FFSFC and 
the Company may be required to assume the defense of future litigation by other borrowers regarding reverse 
mortgages. 

Claim Asserted by Yuma Regional Medical Center
In March 2005, ULLICO sold its subsidiary Zenith Administrators, Inc. (“Zenith”) through a stock purchase 
agreement (“SPA”), to Zenith Acquisition, Inc. (“ZAI”). The SPA requires ULLICO to indemnify ZAI for 80% 
of liabilities, if any, arising out of certain claims asserted against Zenith before the closing of the SPA; Zenith 
retains the remaining 20%. ULLICO retains the right to control the defense of these indemnified claims. One 
such claim was asserted by Zenith client Yuma Regional Medical Center (“YRMC”) of Yuma, Arizona. YRMC 
asserted that Zenith was responsible for reimbursing YRMC approximately $438,000 for costs YRMC incurred 
for medical services provided to a member of YRMC’s health plan. YRMC had presented a claim for reim-
bursement of these expenses to its stop loss insurer, but the carrier denied the reimbursement on the ground 
that the carrier should have received information about the plan member during the time it was underwriting 
the policy. YRMC contended that Zenith failed to provide complete responses to inquiries from the carrier 
during the underwriting process, which caused the subsequent denial of stop loss insurance for the plan 
member’s expenses.  In March of 2006, the matter was settled at a cost to ULLICO of $315,049 and YRMC 
signed a release of all claims. 
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5th & G Plaza, Inc. v. Union Labor Life, et al. (Super. Ct., Sacramento Cty., Cal., Case No. 07AS000864)
Union Labor Life was a defendant in a suit filed in February 2007 in the Superior Court of California, Sac-
ramento County, by 5th & G Plaza, Inc. (“Borrower”), a borrower under two promissory notes, one made 
in November 1998 and the other in October 1999 (the “Notes”). The State of California Public Employees’ 
Retirement System (“CalPERS”) was also a lender under the Notes and a defendant in the lawsuit. Pursuant to 
a loan servicing agreement, Union Labor Life serviced the Notes for CalPERS. A dispute existed with Borrower 
as to the amount of the prepayment premium due under the Notes. The Borrower’s suit disputed prepayment 
premiums totaling approximately $1.2 million claimed by Union Labor Life, on behalf of Separate Account J, 
a pooled separate account, and CalPERS, under the Notes. After suit was filed, Borrower and Union Labor Life 
agreed that the disputed prepayment premiums would be resolved by mediation or, if mediation was unsuc-
cessful, binding arbitration, and that, pending that resolution, and without waiving its claim, Borrower would 
pay the loan in full (including the disputed prepayment premiums) on the condition that Union Labor Life 
hold the disputed amount in a segregated bank account and the lawsuit would be stayed. Borrower has paid 
the loan in full, the disputed prepayment premiums were deposited in a segregated account as required by 
the agreement, and the suit was stayed. At mediation on May 12, 2007, the Borrower and Union Labor Life 
reached a settlement of the claims to the disputed amount and the suit was dismissed. 

The Hotel Employees and Restaurant Employees International Union Welfare Fund v. SAV-Rx, LLC, A&A 
Drug Company, and the Union Labor Life Insurance Company.’ Civil Action No. 07CV0916 (U.S. District Court 
for the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division). 
The Fund filed an action against Union Labor Life, SAV-Rx, and the corporate parent of SAV-Rx, A&A Drug 
Company. The claims against Union Labor Life seek compensatory and punitive damages for alleged negligent 
misrepresentation and breach of contract. As alleged, these claims seek to hold Union Labor Life liable for al-
legedly failing to prevent or discover the conduct of SAV-Rx in allegedly over-billing the Fund for medication 
dispensed by pharmacies to Fund participants. Union Labor Life filed a cross claim against SAV-Rx and A&A 
for indemnity as to any litigation expenses and/or liability incurred by Union Labor Life as a result of this suit, 
but the cross claim was later voluntarily withdrawn by Union Labor Life in the court case, without prejudice, 
in light of a binding arbitration provision in the agreement between Union Labor Life and SAV-Rx/A&A. 
Union Labor Life has reserved its right to pursue its indemnity claim against SAV-Rx/A&A in arbitration at a 
later time. SAV-Rx/A&A and the Fund have reached a settlement in principle of the claims between them, but 
the claims by the Fund against Union Labor Life and by Union Labor Life against SAV-Rx/A&A for indemnifi-
cation have not been resolved.

ULLICO and its subsidiaries are also involved in other legal proceedings arising in the ordinary course of their 
business. In the opinion of management, the above investigations, litigation, and unasserted claims will not 
have a material impact on the financial condition, results of operations, or cash flow of the Company.
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Note 1�---Capital
The Company declared a $0.50 per share dividend on December 7, 2006, which was paid on March 31, 2007. 
The amount of the dividend totaled $4.6 million. The dividend was recorded as a reduction to stockholders’ 
equity and as a shareholder dividend payable in accounts payable and other liabilities at December 31, 2006.

At December 31, 2007, the insurance subsidiaries had statutory capital and surplus of $200.8 million, deter-
mined in accordance with statutory accounting practices utilized in filings with insurance regulatory authori-
ties. For the period ending December 31, 2007, the insurance subsidiaries had a combined statutory net loss 
of $11.0 million. At December 31, 2007, the subsidiaries combined statutory capital and surplus exceeds the 
authorized control level risk based capital by $174.8 million. Access to the capital and surplus within the in-
surance subsidiaries is restricted by state regulations. Currently, no dividends can be paid by the property and 
casualty insurance companies and the life and health companies to ULLICO during 2008 without approval 
from the Insurance Commissioner of the insurance companies’ domiciled state. 

The Delaware Department of Insurance conducted an examination of ULLICO Casualty’s statutory financial 
results for the period January 1, 2003 to December 31, 2005, and issued its Report on Examination on June 
29, 2007. The examination report recommended that the ULLICO Casualty follow certain guidance such 
that it (1) non-admit all pledged assets which exceed ceded liabilities and (2) establish a provision for rein-
surance for its recoverable from unauthorized reinsurers for the amount not adequately collateralized. The 
Department authorized ULLICO Casualty to adopt this recommended guidance in its June 30, 2007 statutory 
quarterly statements on a prospective basis. The financial impact of these recommendations was a decrease in 
statutory surplus of $14.5 million at June 30, 2007. There is no impact on the GAAP financial results.

Note 1�---Comprehensive income/(Loss)
Comprehensive income/ (loss) for the periods ended at December 31, 2007 and 2006 consist of the following (in millions):

December �1, December �1,

   �00� �00�

Net income/(loss) $       (2.4)    $       16.8    

Other comprehensive income/(loss), net of tax:

   Unrealized holding gain/(losses) arising during the period 6.3 (0.5)

   Reclassification adjustment for unrealized gains/(losses)  
      on securities included in net income         - 1.4

   Unrealized gains/(losses) on securities, net of $3.4 and $0.5 in tax  
      for December 31, 2007 and 2006 $          6.3 $         0.9

   Change in minimum pension liability, net of $1.3 and $2.0 in tax  
      for December 31, 2007 and 2006 2.5 3.8

   Change due to adoption of FAS 158, net of $1.5 in tax for December 31, 2007             2.8  -

Other comprehensive gains $        11.6 $         4.7     

Comprehensive income $          9.2    $       21.5    
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Note 1�---Fair Value of Financial instruments
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 107, “Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instru-
ments,” (“SFAS 107”) requires disclosure of fair value information about financial instruments, whether or 
not recognized in the Balance Sheet, for which it is practicable to estimate that value. In cases where quoted 
market prices are not available for identical or comparable financial instruments, fair values are based on esti-
mates using the present values of estimated cash flows or other valuation techniques. Estimated fair values can 
be significantly affected by the methods and assumptions used, including the discount rate and estimates as to 
the amounts and timing of future cash flows. Accordingly, the fair values may not represent actual values of 
the financial instruments that could have been realized by the Company as of year-end or that will be realized 
in the future.

Fair values for the Company’s insurance contracts other than investment contracts are not required to be dis-
closed under SFAS 107. However, the estimated fair value and future cash flows of liabilities under all insur-
ance contracts are taken into consideration in the Company’s overall management of interest rate risk, which 
minimizes exposure to changing interest rates through the matching of investment maturities with amounts 
due under insurance contracts. Management believes that disclosing the estimated fair value of all assets with-
out a corresponding revaluation of all liabilities associated with insurance contracts can be misinterpreted. 
The aggregate fair value amounts presented do not represent the actual value of the Company.

The following summarizes the major methods and assumptions used in estimating the fair value of financial 
instruments: the carrying amount of cash and short-term investments is considered a reasonable approxima-
tion for their fair value. Fair values for fixed maturity securities and equity securities are based upon quoted 
market prices. If independent market quotations are not available, fair values are based on estimates which 
utilize other valuation techniques.

Limited partnerships and limited liability corporations are reported under the equity method of accounting. 
The carrying value of the limited partnerships and limited liability corporations is assumed to approximate its 
fair value. The fair value of mortgage loans are estimated through the use of discounted cash flow techniques 
using interest rates currently being offered for similar loans to borrowers with similar credit ratings. Mortgage 
loans with similar characteristics are aggregated for purposes of this analysis. Deposit-type annuity contracts 
and policyholder funds on deposit liabilities are valued using discounted cash flow techniques based upon 
interest rates currently being offered by the Company for similar contracts with maturities consistent with 
the contracts being valued. The fair value of notes payable is estimated by discounting contracted future cash 
flows using interest rates for which similar types of borrowings with comparable maturities could be obtained 
by the Company.
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ULLiCo inc.
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Other assets and liabilities considered financial instruments such as premium and accounts receivable, ac-
crued investment income and cash are generally of a short-term nature and their carrying values are deemed 
to approximate fair value.

(in millions) December �1, �00� December �1, �00�

Financial Instrument Carrying 
Value Fair Value Carrying 

Value Fair Value

Fixed maturities $        501.0  $            501.0 $         505.1 $         505.1 

Equity securities $            0.6 0.6 $             0.1 $             0.1

Short-term investments $          64.1 64.1 $           85.8 $           85.8
Investments in limited partnerships and limited liability corpo-
rations $          19.7 19.7 $           10.7 $           10.7

Mortgage loans held for investment $          17.1 17.9 $           26.8 $           27.3

Policyholder funds on deposit $            8.3 8.3 $           27.3 $           27.2

Deposit-type annuity contracts $        104.7 104.7     $         109.8 $         109.7

Notes payable $                - - $             0.4 $             0.4

Note 1�---Related Party Transactions  
In 2003, Union Labor Life entered into an agreement with JW LaSala, Inc. to act as a sales representative 
for Union Labor Life and its affiliates. JW LaSala Inc. is owned by John LaSala. JW LaSala, Inc. is paid on a 
commission basis and received $8,073 and $8,309 through December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. John 
LaSala is the son of James LaSala, a former director of the Company.

In 2002, the Company made a loan of $250,000 to Catherine and Robert Sensenig, the daughter and son-in-
law of James F.M. McNulty, a former director of the Company. The loan was made to finance the purchase of 
residential property, is secured by such property, is payable in monthly installments of principal and interest 
(at the rate of 6.5%) and is due in April of 2032.

In 1999, the Company made a loan of $250,000 to James and Patricia Norton. James Norton is a former of-
ficer of Union Labor Life and former Director of the Company. The loan was made to finance the purchase of 
residential property, is secured by such property, is payable in monthly installments of principal and interest 
(at 6.50%) and is due November 1, 2029.

In 1998, the Company made a loan of $583,400 to Michael R. and Carol S. Steed. Michael Steed is a former 
officer of the Union Labor Life. The loan was made to finance the purchase of residential property, is secured 
by such property, is payable in monthly installments of principal and interest (at 6.625%) and is due October 
1, 2028.

In 1992, Union Labor Life made a loan of $705,000 to Michael R. and Carol S. Steed. Michael Steed is a for-
mer officer of Union Labor Life. The loan was made to finance the purchase of residential property, is secured 
by such property, is payable in monthly installments of principal and interest (at the rate of 6.625%) and is 
due August 1, 2022.

For the relationship between the Company, the ULLICO Inc. Pension Plan and the Zenith Central Pension 
Plan, see Note 10, “Benefit Plans.”
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Corporate Information

Key Leadership

Seated (from left to right): Teresa E. Valentine, Senior Vice President, General Counsel, ULLICO Inc.; Edward M. Smith, President, ULLICO Inc.; 
Mark E. Singleton, Chief Executive Officer, ULLICO Inc.; Herbert A. Kolben, Senior Vice President, Chief Real Estate Investment Officer, 
The Union Labor Life Insurance Company

Standing (from left to right): Daniel Aronowitz, President, ULLICO Casualty Company; David J. Barra, Senior Vice President, Chief Financial 
Officer, ULLICO Inc.; Gary A. Amelio, President, Retirement Services, ULLICO Inc.; James M. Paul, Senior Vice President,  
Chief, Corporate Operations, ULLICO Inc. 



L A B O R ’ S  O W N  I N S U R A N C E  A N D  F I N A N C I A L  S E R V I C E S  C O M P A N Y  | � �

1927          1932          1937          1942          1947          1952           1957           1962           1967
1972           1977           1982           1987           1992           1997           2002  2007

Joseph J. Hunt 
Chairman, ULLICO Inc. 
General President, International Association of Bridge,  
Structural, Ornamental and Reinforcing Iron Workers

Mark H. Ayers 
Secretary-Treasurer, ULLICO Inc. 
President, Building and Construction Trades Department, 
AFL-CIO

Stuart M. Bloch 
Chairman of the Board of Directors, Congressional Bank

Barbara J. Easterling 
Secretary-Treasurer, Communications Workers of America

John J. Flynn 
President, International Union of Bricklayers and Allied 
Craftworkers

James A. Grogan 
General President, International Association of Heat & 
Frost Insulators & Asbestos Workers

Joseph T. Hansen 
International President, United Food and  
Commercial Workers International Union

William P. Hite 
General President, United Association of Journeymen and 
Apprentices of the Plumbing and Pipe Fitting Industry of the 
U.S. and Canada

Lindell K. Lee 
International Secretary-Treasurer, International  
Brotherhood of Electrical Workers

Edward J. McElroy 
President, American Federation of Teachers

Terence M. o’Sullivan 
General President, Laborers’ International  
Union of North America

Kinsey M. Robinson 
International President, United Union of  
Roofers and Waterproofers and Allied Workers

Vincent R. Sombrotto 
President Emeritus, National Association of Letter Carriers

Edward C. Sullivan 
President Emeritus, Building and Construction Trades  
Department, AFL-CIO

Michael J. Sullivan 
General President, Sheet Metal  
Workers’ International Association

George Tedeschi 
President, Graphic Communications Conference of the 
International Brotherhood of Teamsters

Richard L. Trumka 
Secretary-Treasurer, AFL-CIO

James A. Williams 
General President, International Union of  
Painters and Allied Trades

Board of Directors
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ULLiCo inc.
Mark E. Singleton 
Chief Executive Officer

Edward M. Smith 
President

Mark H. Ayers 
Secretary/Treasurer

Gary A. Amelio 
President, Retirement Services

Jeremiah J. o’Connor 
Executive Vice President, Market Development

David J. Barra 
Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer

James J. Kennedy, Jr. 
Senior Vice President, Market Development

James M. Paul 
Senior Vice President, Chief Corporate Operations

Teresa E. Valentine 
Senior Vice President, General Counsel, Chief 
Compliance Officer & Assistant Secretary

Jeffrey S. Bryan 
Vice President, Human Resources

Adam M. Fried 
Vice President, Enterprise Risk Management

Damon Gasque 
Vice President, Assistant Treasurer & Controller

Richard Larimer 
Vice President, Sales and Marketing,  
Retirement Services

Patrick McGlone 
Vice President, Deputy General Counsel

James T. Tierney 
Vice President, Chief Information Officer

John F. Hoffen, Jr. 
Assistant Vice President, Tax

James A. Noel, iii 
Assistant Vice President,  
Assistant Controller

Kenneth J. o’Brien 
Assistant Vice President, Financial Planning 
and Analysis

Vechel D. Radford 
Assistant Vice President, Market Development

Jason P. Wilder 
Assistant Vice President, Business Development

The Union Labor Life  
insurance Company
Mark E. Singleton 
President, Chairman & Chief Executive Officer

David J. Barra 
Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer

Herbert A. Kolben 
Senior Vice President, Real Estate  
Investment Group

James M. Paul 
Senior Vice President, Human Resources

Teresa E. Valentine 
Senior Vice President, General Counsel & Secretary

Adam M. Fried 
Vice President, Enterprise Risk Management

Damon Gasque 
Vice President, Controller & Treasurer

Cathy A. Humphrey 
Vice President, Investment Operations

Joseph R. Linehan 
Vice President, Asset Management

James P. Messinger 
Vice President, Operations

Daniel Wolak 
Vice President, Actuary

Blaine Barham 
Illustration Actuary, Individual Life Insurance & 
Direct Marketing

Daniel S. Fox 
Assistant Vice President, Equity Real Estate

Louis F. Hejl, Jr. 
Assistant Vice President, Human Resources

John F. Hoffen, Jr. 
Assistant Vice President, Tax

Donita M. Johnson 
Assistant Vice President, Portfolio Administration

Thomas E. Miller 
Assistant Vice President, Underwriting

Victor J. Moran, iii 
2nd Vice President, Actuarial Operations & 
Illustration Actuary, Group Insurance & Appointed 
Actuary

ULLiCo Casualty Company
Mark E. Singleton 
Chairman & Chief Executive Officer

Daniel Aronowitz 
President

David J. Barra 
Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer

James M. Paul 
Senior Vice President, Human Resources

Teresa E. Valentine 
Senior Vice President, General Counsel & Secretary

Douglas Dvorak 
Vice President, Property & Casualty Claims

Adam M. Fried 
Vice President, Enterprise Risk Management

Damon Gasque 
Vice President and Treasurer

Jeffrey Jacobs 
Vice President, Underwriting

David A. Christhilf 
Assistant Vice President, Actuary

Sarah Gustafson 
Assistant Vice President and Controller

John F. Hoffen, Jr. 
Assistant Vice President, Tax

ULLiCo Casualty Group, inc.
Mark E. Singleton 
Chairman & Chief Executive Officer

Daniel Aronowitz 
President

David J. Barra 
Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer

James M. Paul 
Senior Vice President, Human Resources

Teresa E. Valentine 
Senior Vice President, General Counsel & Secretary

Adam M. Fried 
Vice President, Enterprise Risk Management

Damon Gasque 
Vice President and Treasurer

David A. Christhilf 
Assistant Vice President, Actuary

John F. Hoffen, Jr. 
Assistant Vice President, Tax

John o’Brien 
Assistant Vice President, Marketing

Gregory Williams 
Assistant Vice President, Workers’ Compensation

ULLiCo investment Advisors, inc.
Mark E. Singleton 
President

Adam M. Fried 
Chief Financial Officer, Secretary & Treasurer

Cathy A. Humphrey 
Vice President, Investment Operations and 
Chief Compliance Officer

Herbert A. Kolben 
Vice President, Portfolio Manager

Joseph R. Linehan 
Vice President, Portfolio Management

ULLiCo investment Company
Joseph R. Linehan 
President

Adam M. Fried 
Chief Financial Officer, Secretary & Treasurer

Cathy A. Humphrey 
Senior Vice President & Chief Compliance Officer

Corporate Officers of ULLICO Inc. and its major Subsidiaries
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†SEPARATE ACCoUNT J FoR JoBS DiSCLoSURE

Performance results are not presented in compliance with the Global Investment Performance Standards. 

FiRM DEFiNiTioN
The Union Labor Life Insurance Company (Union Labor Life) is an insurance company licensed to conduct business in all 50 states.  ULLICO Investment Company, Inc. (UIC) 
is registered as a broker-dealer in the United States with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and with the Ontario Securities Commission.  UIC is a member of the 
Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA) and of the Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC) (http://www.finra.org/index.htm, http://www.sipc.org/).  UIC 
markets and sells group annuity contracts issued by Union Labor Life to qualified institutional investors. 

SEPARATE ACCoUNT J FoR JoBS
Separate Account J for Jobs (Fund) is an insurance company pooled separate account (a commingled investment account) available through the purchase of a group annuity 
contract issued by Union Labor Life.  The Fund is a monthly valued, unitized account and is managed by the Real Estate Investment Group of Union Labor Life.  The Fund has 
not been registered with the SEC under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (Securities Act), any state securities commission or any other regulatory authority.  The Fund is 
being offered and sold in reliance on the exemption from the securities registration requirements of the Securities Act set forth in Section 3(a)(2) thereof.  The Fund will only 
be sold to US pension, retirement or profit-sharing plans that meet the qualifications of Section 401, 404(a)(2) or 414(d) of the United States Internal Revenue Code (IRC) or 
any corresponding provisions of prior or subsequent federal laws.

The Fund portfolio consists primarily of construction and permanent mortgage loans issued for US commercial properties.  The Fund is benchmarked against the Lehman 
Brothers US Aggregate Bond Index (Index).  The Index represents securities that are SEC-registered, taxable, and dollar denominated.  The index covers the US investment 
grade fixed rate bond market, with index components for government and corporate securities, mortgage pass-through securities and asset-backed securities.  In contrast, 
the Fund portfolio holdings are not publicly traded and the holdings, characteristics, and volatility of the Fund portfolio may differ significantly from the Index.  Thus, there 
are significant differences between the securities comprising the Index and those included in the Fund.  Investors should bear these differences in mind when comparing the 
performance of the Fund to the performance of the Index.

❋     ❋     ❋

CALCULATiNG RETURNS
The returns are actual returns of the Fund.  Monthly returns are calculated by determining the change in unit value during a month. Quarterly returns are calculated by geo-
metrically linking monthly returns.  Single-year or multi-year period returns are calculated by geometrically linking quarterly returns.  Compound annualized rates of return 
are computed by linking the annual rates of return and then appropriately adjusting this cumulative total to reflect the number of years in the annualized calculation.

The returns include (1) realized and unrealized gains, (b) cash and cash equivalent returns, and (c) the reinvestment of dividends and other earnings.  Gross returns are pre-
sented before investment management fees but after all other expenses.  Net returns are presented after investment management fees and all other expenses.  Net returns are 
calculated by subtracting the highest investment management fee on a monthly basis from the gross return.

Past performance is not indicative of future results.  Results for individual accounts and different time periods may vary.  Other performance calculations will produce differ-
ent results.

J FoR JoB’S FEES AND EXPENSES
As of January 1, 2008, the annual investment management fee payable by Separate Account J investors is 0.75% on the first $100 million invested and 0.60% on invested 
assets in excess of $100 million (both based on the Fund’s monthly closing value).  Union Labor Life also receives a Fund Servicing Fee.  As of January 1, 2008, the annual 
Fund Servicing Fee is 10 basis points of the Fund’s assets.  Generally, Union Labor Life (or the borrowers) will bear the operating expenses of the Fund that are payable to 
third parties.  However, unanticipated and/or extraordinary third party expenses incurred by the Fund (as determined by Union Labor Life) may be charged to the Fund.  
Unanticipated or extraordinary expenses include, but are not limited to, interest in the event the Fund’s line of credit is drawn down, expenses relating to loan foreclosures and 
litigation expenses.  Any expenses that are charged to the Fund will be reflected in the Fund’s unit value.

Gross returns do not include investment management fees, which would reduce such returns.  Gross returns do include the Fund Servicing Fee, which is deducted directly 
from the assets of the Fund.  Management fees are deducted monthly in arrears from each individual investor’s investment by redeeming investors’ units in the Fund, which 
produces a compounding effect on the total rate of return net of investment management fees.  The monthly fees are charged at a rate of 1/12 of 0.75% on the first $100 million 
in assets and 0.60% on additional assets and are based on the closing value of the investor’s account. 

Union Labor Life reserves the right to charge more or less than these generally prevailing fees for investors investing a very small or very large amount in the Fund (subject 
to the maximum fee allowed by the General  Plan of Operations).  Union Labor Life may agree to aggregate the investments of affiliated Separate Account J investors for the 
purpose of applying the investment management fee schedule and the corresponding fee breakpoints.

FUND VALUATioN
Consistent with industry practice, the valuation of mortgages held in the Fund portfolio is performed generally by determining the appropriate discount rate for each mortgage 
as of the valuation date and applying that rate to discount the future mortgage payments to present value. 

ADDiTioNAL DiSCLoSURES
The summation of dollar values and percentages reported may not equal the total values due to rounding discrepancies.  Unless otherwise noted, Union Labor Life is the 
source of all illustrations, charts, tables, graphs, performance data and characteristics.  All information is shown in US dollars.

Under no circumstances does the information contained within represent a recommendation to buy or sell securities.  

All materials presented are for institutional clients only and are not intended for distribution to the public.

Investors should not rely on prior performance data as a reliable indication of future performance.

Investors should carefully consider the investment objectives, risks, charges, and expenses of the Fund before investing.  For additional information on the Fund, please call 
202-682-7927.  

Updated as of 2/20/2008.
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‡SEPARATE ACCoUNT U - USA REALTY FUND
DiSCLoSURE

Performance results are not presented in compliance with the Global Investment Performance Standards.

FiRM DEFiNiTioN
The Union Labor Life Insurance Company (Union Labor Life) is an insurance company licensed to conduct business in all 50 states.  ULLICO Investment Company, Inc. (UIC) 
is registered as a broker-dealer in the United States with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and with the Ontario Securities Commission.  UIC is a member of the 
Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA) and of the Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC) (http://www.finra.org/index.htm, http://www.sipc.org/).  UIC 
markets and sells group annuity contracts issued by Union Labor Life to qualified institutional investors. 

SEPARATE ACCoUNT U – USA REALTY FUND
Separate Account U – USA Realty Fund (Fund) is an insurance company pooled separate account (a commingled investment account) available through the purchase of a group 
annuity contract issued by Union Labor Life.  The Fund is a monthly valued, unitized account and is managed by the Real Estate Investment Group of Union Labor Life.  The 
Fund has not been registered with the SEC under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (Securities Act), any state securities commission or any other regulatory authority.  
The Fund is being offered and sold in reliance on the exemption from the securities registration requirements of the Securities Act set forth in Section 3(a)(2) thereof.  The 
Fund will only be sold to US pension, retirement or profit-sharing plans that meet the qualifications of Section 401, 404(a)(2) or 414(d) of the Internal Revenue Code (IRC) 
or any corresponding provisions of prior or subsequent federal laws.

The Fund portfolio consists primarily of commercial real estate.  The Fund is benchmarked against the National Council of Real Estate Investment Fiduciaries Property Index 
(Index).  The Index consists of individual commercial real estate properties acquired in the private market for investment purposes only by tax-exempt institutional investors.  
The Index does not include development properties.  The Index does include income and capital appreciation changes.  Properties in the Index are accounted for using market 
value accounting standards and are valued at least quarterly using standard commercial real estate appraisal methodology.  Index returns include income and capitol appre-
ciation changes. Index returns do not take into account any leverage on properties. The Fund portfolio holdings may differ from the Index due to inclusion of development 
properties.  In addition, the Fund investment returns may include leverage.

❋     ❋     ❋

CALCULATiNG RETURNS
The returns are actual returns of the Fund.  Monthly returns are calculated by determining the change in unit value during a month. Quarterly returns are calculated by geo-
metrically linking monthly returns.  Single-year or multi-year period returns are calculated by geometrically linking quarterly returns.  Compound annualized rates of return are 
computed by linking the annual rates of return and then appropriately adjusting this cumulative total to reflect the number of years in the annualized calculation.

The return includes (1) realized and unrealized gains, (b) cash and cash equivalent returns, and (c) the reinvestment of dividends and other income.  Gross returns are pre-
sented before investment management fees but after all other expenses.  Net returns are presented after investment management fees and all other expenses.  Net returns are 
calculated by subtracting the highest applicable fee on a monthly basis from the gross return.

Past performance is not indicative of future results.  Results for individual accounts and different time periods may vary.  Other performance calculations will produce differ-
ent results.

SEPARATE ACCoUNT U’S FEES
The annual investment management fee payable by investors is 1.00% on invested assets.  

Gross returns to do give effect to investment management fees, which would reduce such returns.  Management fees are deducted monthly in arrears from each individual 
investor’s investment by redeeming investors’ units in the Fund, which produces a compounding effect on the total rate of return net of investment management fees.  The 
monthly fees are charged at a rate of 1/12 of 1.00% on invested assets and are based on the closing value of the investor’s account at the end of each month.

Returns are net of all development and acquisition costs incurred by the Fund.

ULL reserves the right to charge more or less than these generally prevailing fees for investors investing a very small or very large amount in the Fund (subject to the maximum 
fee allowed by the General  Plan of Operations).

FUND VALUATioN
Consistent with industry practice, the valuation of the commercial real estate properties held in the Fund portfolio are performed by using market value accounting standards.  
The properties are valued at least quarterly using standard commercial real estate appraisal methodology.  All properties are independently appraised on an annual basis.

ADDiTioNAL DiSCLoSURES

The summation of dollar values and percentages reported may not equal the total values due to rounding discrepancies.  Unless otherwise noted, ULL is the source of all 
illustrations, charts, tables, graphs, performance data and characteristics.   All information is shown in US dollars.

Under no circumstances does the information contained within represent a recommendation to buy or sell securities.  

All materials presented are for institutional clients only and are not intended for distribution to the public.

Investors should not rely on prior performance data as a reliable indication of future performance.

Investors should carefully consider the investment objectives, risks, charges, and expenses of the Fund before investing.  For additional information on Separate Account U, 
please call 202-682-7927.  
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